MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Anamosa Community School District is to provide
all students educational opportunities to learn and achieve
in a rapidly changing global society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

High School Library
February 20, 2012 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle School Update E
2. Second Reading of Board Policies - 403.8 and 802.12 F
NEW BUSINESS
1. Independent Auditor’s Report for 2010-2011 G
2. Teacher Association Negotiation Initial Proposal H
3. Approve Letter of Engagement with Piper Jaffray for Underwriting Services I
4.  Approve Fundraiser for Strawberry Hill PTO J
5. Approve Fundraiser for High School Band and Choir K
6.  Approve Early Graduation Requests L
7. Jones County Safe and Healthy Youth Coalition Report on Smoking M
REPORTS:
1. Committee Reports
2. Board Comments
3. Superintendent Report
Adjourn (Action)
Important Dates
March 5, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting
March 12-16, 2012 — Spring Break
March 19, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting
An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamesa.ki2.ia.us or requested in Posted: 2-16-12

their entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Office.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the January 16, 2012 Regular Meeting and the
February 6, 2012 Regular Meeting.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
January 16, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on January 16, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present Crump, McKean, leker Kilburg and
Lambertsen. Director Sellnau was absent.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the consent agenda(minutes dated 12/19/11 and
1/10/12, claims, financial reports and personne! appointments/adjustments), as submitted.
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve change management issue No. 55229 — delete
wall panel in vestibule A149, as follows:
WP 06A — carpentry, Garling Construction, Inc. — change order No. 00006 delete wall panel in
vestibule A149 and finish sheetrock ready for paint. Contract deduct of ($682.00).

WP 09A — painting, Feaker Painting, Inc. — change order No. 00001 painting wall above doors in
vestibule A149. Contract add of $198.00.

The above changes will generate a credit back to WP 01D — contingency in the amount of $484.00.
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve change management issue No. 55230 — modify
ductwork at corridor A 150, as follows:
WP 23A - HVAC, Geisler Brothers Company — change order No. 00006 modify ductwork as ref-
erenced in PR #MPC-20. Contract deduct of ($427.00).

WP 26A — electrical, Acme Electric Company — change order No. 00005 modify electrical as ref-
erenced in PR #MPC-20. Contract add of $124.00.

WP 04A — masonry, Seedorff Masonry, Inc. — change order No. 00008 modify masonry as ref-
erenced in PR #MPC-20. Contract add of $993.00

Purchase order to APC Emmert Manufacturing for the lintels as referenced in PR #MPC-20 at a
cost of $140.00.

The above changes and purchase order will be funded with monies from WP 01D — contingency with a
deduct totaling ($830.00). Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve change management issue No. 35231 — gas meter
crash guards, as follows:

WP 32B — exterior concrete paving, Eggleston Concrete Contractors, Inc. — change order No.
00002

install gas meter crash guards 3’ in ground and fill with concrete. Contract add of $300.00.

Purchase order to APC Emmert Manufacturing for the pipe bollards crash guards at a cost of



$250.00.

The above change and purchase order will be funded with monies from WP 01D — contingency with a
deduct totaling ($550.00). Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve the second reading of Beard policy #807.1 —
Fiscal Management Goals. Motion carried 5-1; Nay: McKean.

Motion by.Crump, seconded by McKean to approve the Whole Grade Sharing Agreement with the Olin
Consolidated School District and the Anamosa Community School District grades 7 — 12, as presented.
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve a contract and addenda with the DLR Group who
will provide architectural services for the safe room project at the new middle school site, as present-
ed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve a 1-year contract with Superintendent Brian Ney at his
current salary with a possible increase to be determined when all administrative salaries are set.
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg authorizing up to $45,000 of the carry-over/unassigned bal-
ance funds to be used to purchase resource materials for K-5 Elementary Social Studies, additional
materials for 7-12 Secondary Career/Tech and 6™ grade Social Studies. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the first reading of revisions to Board policy
numbers , as follows: Motion carried 6-0.

900.7 - Volunteer Services
900.7-R - Volunteer Services
900.7-E2 -  Volunteer Disclosure Statement Level 1 Volunteers Only

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to approve the first reading of revisions to Board policy
numbers, as follows: Motion carried 6-0.

504.7 - Wellness Policy
RP504.7 - Wellness Policy
Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to waive the second reading of revisions to Board policy
numbers, as follows: Motion carried 5-1; Nay: Lambertsen.
504.7 - Wellness Policy
RP504.7 - Wellness Policy

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to go into closed session, at 8:24 p.m., as provided in
section 21.5(1)(i)of the open meetings law to evaluate the professional competency of an individual
whose appointment, hiring, performance or discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent
needless and irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation as that individual has requested a closed
session. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to come out of closed session at 9:14 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to terminate Ed Sarsfield’s employment with the Anamosa
Community School District effective immediately. Motion carried 5-0. Director McKean abstained.



Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:24 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
February 6, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on February 6, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg and
Lambertsen. Director Sellnau was absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the second reading of revisions to Board policy
numbers, as follows: Motion carried 6-0.

900.7 - Volunteer Services
900.7-R - Volunteer Services
900.7-E2 - Volunteer Disclosure Statement Level 1 Volunteers Only

The early retirement incentive plan did not draw enough participants so the offer was withdrawn.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the first reading of revisions to Board policy numbers,
as follows: Motion carried 6-0.

403.8 - Harassment

802.12 - Post-Issuance Compliance Policy For Tax-Exempt Obligations

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve the FFA Crop Lease Agreement for 2012-13, as
submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve the purchase of a second 84-passenger transit style
bus from Schoo! Bus Sales with Air Ride at a cost of $96,919.00. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker awarding Septagon Construction Company, Inc., Cedar Rapids
the construction management contract for the safe room project at the new middle school. Motion carried
6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:02 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



| EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for goods and
services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been received and
accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800,

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board
Meetings.”



0l Jo | abey
LOZA4N

12 W) 18wWap

dns Bupp

400 81 SED IEN

syed

JAS
894 Buipg 11,

13UONOA JOA SOOI
sbea| uer

layem pi oead

UM 9861 11D i 19913
SSARIPPE

OAS
Honay o
JljUOy-tassoqui]
dns 10s

osiy AN

[eael L

OAS

sued

auoyd

JBuIBIUl

uoning

sued

poid Jeded
ueyejed-i sl
e uer

dns igy

dns

OAS

40N 8/8 SBD 1EN
I{ antL-1e)sIsWweH
|o0YOg BtUOH Uer-190
saAlllppe
SpUNoI9)

san

SOAS UPNY LI,
dng aoueping
sang

san(

dns

g Hed

dns

SIA Z - [e2ipouad
19)EM

sped

ymy ZrGLelL 10913
e L'0rs seo
JAS 924

uondirsag

05°8t8
0.'66Y'6.L
00°05¢
BR'E0E
SL9lv
98'6Z
60'pCE
2008
€69

P8 ¥09°S
00'se2'8
[A4%
LL9P0°L
6951
81’69t
A Y
96'ec
00'¥0E
6E62L L1
LE'SEL
0c' 4
£2°L6S
os'ovl
12991
00'SZL'6
S6°081
00°0LL
00’62
00941
0092001
PR 4
05'¢es
82°Z10C
aE'el
8G°6€6°CL
0L IBL'EL
£6'98

junouny

siig pted jo 1sn

€102/0e/e
FARN AN TAYA
FATANT AT
Zlozfoele
cloc/oese
cLociocie
[ALVTANTATA
ALV AALA
[ASVFANTATA
2Loziocie
Z2L0zg/0ele
clLoziaese
ei0zc/ocse
CARFA L1 AT
TARTA (A A
cLozioe/e
¢Locioc/e
clocioere
cloe/oele
¢l0c/oz/e
Zlocioele
Zloc/oe/e
ZlLac/oee
(AT TATA
[ARV A AT A
FANNTALTATA
cLogioe/e
[ARVTA o T4
AR A lorArd
[ARVIA VA TA
clLog/oe/e
Zlog/acle
clog/0g/e
[ASUAFATA
TAS A AT
ZLogfogie
Z2Logfoele

ajeq

(ZL-11 Ad) "a'S'D esoweuy

Poe6s
£8E61
¢8E62
L8E62
12E64
9.£6.
SlE6.
V1864
¢.£61
14862
69£6.
89€62
1964
99E6.L
S9E6.
YoE6.L
£9E6.L
€9E6L
09e64
65E64
85E64
1SE6L
95£6.4
GGE6L
¥GEGL
£5E61
Z25£67
LGE6L
0SE62
8rE6L
LPEBL
ore6s
SreE6L
EVELL
[A4 T
ivebL
ovees

JuBLEM

doyg Apog mainie

77 ‘s9a1nssg sseuisng Abisug
salbojouyos Buygeuy
3810AP3

M ¥ ‘0D uoxig

Aoy ‘as0n8(

ouy ‘swa)sAg |ediueyosap Aeg
MO [BIUS7) SUIWILWNY
SA0IAIBG SSAUISNG - YU Aunjua)
yur Anjusg

S|OOUDS WWo?) spidey Jepan
ojleonuop 4O 1sanbien

09 Ailddng Alepueg jeyden
apeuear ‘ueyeyen

Swa)sAg ssauisng

‘07 Hepoig

asnoyyoog

jonuoy) 1sad spelg

ABisu3 s|IH Yoelg
uoyelodion oig

3oog

Jojopy uoueg

aja1uc) preg

Sa2IAJEG SALOWIOINY

9ELS JO 10UpNY

Sjue)NsUoD uoleanp3 SlUely
uQIEINP] [2A97] 9|PPIW J0) DOSSY
posy

WLOHU YJEWETY

Jainduwron oiddy

Apueg suojuy

SUCHEDqN4 ESOWEUY

10 AN esoweuy

07 AaUIYDB JBHOYY

ABiaug uenny

s4 abeueaby

Aunoag 1py

0L pung
Jopuap

WV £1:65°8
ZLoZmalLie



0L jo Z ebeg
10204N

eagnd

supled 504

leeg

uswjodua uado ab pug

Y991 pul-dl

JUBLINOUOD-)X5}
dng aisnpy sy

dng aisnpy |eo0A

uaspaque/Bingny

Uolsier- 18193

uonlinl 90'629'S FARVAVTATA 22¥62

abea|ipy jooy2g 2WOH uer ZG'6¢ 2102/0212 9zZr6L
suped-dng 804 615k ZL02/02/2 GZv6l

dng yyesHy /992 Z10Z/022 vere6l

S ¥/ 'T Z1L0Z/02/e £2v6.

dns g6'¢ Z10Z/02/2 Zevsl

Bysuod 0002 z102/02/2 LZv6.

UneaH 88'G0ZL'vL z10z/0ze 0Z¥6Z

dns Bpig Lg'cPe ZLoz/oz/e 6L¥62

Spunoly (05°€9s zLoz/oz/e 8L¥6.

dng yos| puj z9'Z8 zLoziozse 2962

80 5b)s) 98°18L°9F zZ1oz/0z/e oL¥62

Juswijosus usdo b puz GZ'ZLY'Y rARA (A4 Si¥6L
Juswioaua usdo b puz G/'€6E°2 zLozrere pL6L
129 G2€ d1 0L 284 ZL0zZ/0zie ELr6.

JAS UBl LO'SOS FARIAVALA ZL6.

dns 06°19¢ Z10Z/022 Lir62

Asjeg-uonepunod By 00'6L1 YA AT ATA 60v6.
Uty 0SH-LIZ 0021 Z1L0Z/02e 80v6.

Npa1D SH uonInt 00282 ZL02/02/e 20v62

oAS 02061 21L02/0Z/2 a0v62

dnNS d13 6564 Z102/02/2 GOv6.

dng oSNy nysu 60722 z1L02/02/e $0v6.

sued 60'9¢k Z102/0z/Z £0v62

syed £9'G8Z zLozioere Zov6L

gL/ei €£2es zZ1ozere L0v6.

leasAyd 00°0/0°L z102/02/2 00r62

0AS Ul Z271'9€E°6 2102/02/2 66£62

Jauigjul 09°€99 2102/022 86E£6.

1siBoy 00°G6Z°L 210Z/02/C 16E6/

abeoly uer 99'¢ce ZLoziozre 96564

dns L4969 z10z/0zre S6E62

SOAG |eBa €6°LYL'L ziozerzeie P6E6.

sped 8£'6ZL Z102/02ie £6£64
ueuusiep 9 Aleg-18193y  00°699 rANYA[YATA 26562
dns By 0g0gL z102/02i L6EBL

salul 06Z.¢ 2102/02/2 68£6/

18169y 0005 Z10z/02/2 89€6/

USIA ®1S 6E°6L ZL0Z/02/2 G8E6.

:o_un_._ummﬂ unowuy ajeq JUBLIEAA

sing pied Jo 1si
(Zi-1L Ad) "a’'s™D esoweuy

Bulysigng smanN

Awalar ‘pznan

0DSEN

[expa aioon

dous sulyse o||aonuop

071 'e1eq ® ssajanm Anqopy
saoag dej Aotapy

Atepnpid eiulpy qgH J90191
spJeusiy

131EAA JOBIYIN

ou| ‘'sen-11] uosayiew

18i(] [00UDS JuapuadapLy uouep
[00UYIS AHUNWIWOD) uogs!
S|00YoG AUNWWOD 18 -uul
09 1O sanesadoon uun
SOMAISG Japes]

SIONPOId UOSMET

Aouep 'einy

UCHNCS SSBUISNY BHOUIN EJUOY
aba||o7) AUNWIWO) POOMHIY
aisnpy sueyday

Ayey ysey

U SUOS B Jaddad pr
{elouUBUI] B18a(] UYOP

Sued JOJoW IMI

BQSS|

suerpisAud UiesH vi

s901Aeg uBWINY JO 1daq vi
MOMBN WWoY) v

spieoq |COYDS JO J0SSY V|
oAdLS ‘A9nOH

s$Honl| |lewsiu aAaymeH

LLLII4 MET UYynio)
SLONEIIUNLIWIOY) [IgARID

VIV POOM JUBID

Joburein

J8juan ant ondl anbngng 199
[ Zewie

spoog Anwe

Jopuap

WY £1:65°8
ZLoe/8lie



juspisald pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyinmy

IAS 1nedasl
aas Aenuer

dns sunjlad S04
supjlad S04

sued

dng

o

dng |ooyossid

dng py dng
- sped
uonessibay

SaAlIppeE

dng yos] pu

sued

dng sseuisng

e@susl g Hed

afielsod

dng Yoo

dng

uonin |

19ABIL 8fE-¥LIC)

uondirosag

0} Jo g abed

05°€L2IPE
FARA 4
00'866
L0°L8S
00’619
8948
€008
£TLIS
r6'9¢
80°6¢gl
0C'ico
00591
86'L1
BOEY
66889
€06ly
00es
oesed
00cit
TG ISY'S
0¥'20v'6
8¥'£19
junowy

felol ol pund
etoe/oefe
Zl0c/0cfe
[ALITAINTATA
Z2i0z/0ere
Zloz/ocie
FA A TATA
clLoe/oese
FALI AN IATA
2L02/0z/e
[ASVANATA
cloc/ozie
clLog/Qele
Zlog/aele
cLog/0ele
FARVTA(NTATA
cLocioere
TARVIA (AT
cLogiocie
FAR VALV TATA
FAR VAV ATA
cloef/oefe
ajeq

s|ug pred 40 1si
FOZOAN (ZL-11 AD) "a'S'D ESOWERUY

AlRya109g

1024109 51 g|qeArd SJUNO29E SAOGE ay)

‘Jelaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1saq au} 0} ‘Jey) Ayuao Aqaiey |

SGve.
voye.
£5¥6.
06¥62
66,
8¥r62
FA 4 74
Ay 473
L6l
Ovv6.
GEVE.
8E¥6.
1E¥61
9E¥6L
FEF6L
EEV6L
<E¥6L
LEPEL
0er6L
62r6L

AL TA
JUBLIEAA

SN 1SOM

aoineg a1sep) 1sdepn
Heuwep

aouelddy Jouadng
ou| siolop usydalg
soidelg

udg

Ajlow 'Henyog
Ajjepadg jooyog
S9|BS SN |00Y2S
EMO] JO UILLPY [O0Y2S
Juatadw) s,UBWLLIBYDS
quiagy/qn|) s,weg
ulel} lamod Jajpes
S|jaY S8y
AjeimepN peay

Usen Ayad

afueyox3g oep @ o4
uonesodio 1aded
as?d Jepad YuUoN
ueug ‘AoN

JOpUIA

WY £1:65:8
¢Log/aLIg



01 jo v ebed
10Z04N

spiIsald4 pleog

panoiddy pue pazuoyinyg

Aejareg

1021102 s1 9|geAed sjunodoe BA0geE ay)
‘1olaq pue abpamouy AW Jo 1saq su) O} ‘leul AjLad Agalsy i

00'665'8 [ej0l Z¢ pund
dwoy s1eniopy 00'656'8 FAXFA LA TA Sh¥BL W4s
¢Z pund
uonduosag junowy ajeq jueLiep JOPUBA
s|iig pied Jo s WY £1:65-8
{Z1-11 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy FANVA L1974



0L Jo G abed
LOZO4N

WwapIsald pieoy

paaciddy pue pszuoyiny

OAS
JAS D8P

IAS D8p

OAS go4

aAg uep

NS

JWbpy [JSU0D-Woay 9jeg
UOIONIISU0D-47

OAS

OAS

JAS

IAS

aAS D8p

OAG uer

jeyuay

OAS

OAS

430 2.¥6 SED IBN

OAS

Is1em

dns nsuos

198|3 1su0D

OAS

JAG Uer IAS 09D

vonduasag

Z1'699'298
88°06S'¥Z
LLPGLE
00'SL€

6y ¥15'¥C
05028002
gy'ars'est
00'E9
06'GST'L
0v'298'85¢2
St 961 Gt
00'Gee'e
0S'#99°2y
z67108°CL
00'oce
00°0P0°LL
06°9.
02711601
026169
00°06g
FAS R o]
0416
LPLEP'E
00°050'9S
9Z'Ev6'L

Junowy

[elo] €€ pung
ZLoe/ocie
210e/0efe
210e/0efe
Z210¢/0efe
ANV AN TALA
ANNIA AT
[ARTA{VTATA
[ANANTAL
[ANIIA{ A4
FANTAL AT
FANIALI A LA
c102/02/e
zloelocie
[A 1A (VA4
ci02/0g/e
210z/0e/
2102/02/e
ZL0ef0cie
ZL0Z/0Zfe
AR A A4
clogrele
ZLogele
FARVIAINTATA
TANTANTATA

ajeq

SHig pled Jo isi
(ZV-11 Ad) "Q'§"D eSOWRLY

Aejaoag

[At1437
LGveL
orve.
eyl
14472
GeP6L
L2y6L
ELv6s
0664
48€64
98€6.L
08€6L
6.E64
8/E64
€LE6L
LLEBL
0ie64
1964
8re6s
SyeEB.
PreEG.
[AZ 74
6LE6L
8Ee6.

JUBLIEAA

1081109 st ajgeied SjUNCDoE 9AOQE BY)
‘Ja119q pue sbpajmouy AW Jo 1saq ay) 0] '1el) Ajead Aqasay |

00 18 uudg onewoiny S1ejs-1 L
U] ‘s8IAleg wes |

(D771 Q) deL-nos

19 - "N ~'e0 15u00) uobeydog
U ‘Aduosely JHopass

P Buiieaeox] sgepory
Buystigng smeN

oD QO aaneladoon) uusrg

07 slayjolg 19|ste0)

ou| ‘uononyysuoy) Buises

ou| ‘Bunuied 1axea4

BunesH ® Buiqung anbngng
dnoi9 ¥1a

e seiq

saluedwon) |HD

yu Anjua)

au| ‘1991g AsjleA Jepan
ABisu3 siiiH oelg

D4 Haww3 Ddy

3O Ang esoweuy

Aiddng Buipjing esoweuy
ABiau3 Jueljy

Auedwon ouo9|g sway

oul ‘Yooy 1BV
£¢ pung

lopuap

WY €1:6G:8
€Loe9tie



0l jo 2 ebed
+0z04N

D1 o g abed
10Z04N

Juapisald pleog Aleyaloeg

108109 S1 9|geAed sSUNoooe aA0ge ou}

parcuddy pue pazuoyiny : ‘Jjoil9q pue abpajmous AL Jo 1599 ay) 03 ‘1eyl Aiped Aqalay |
SL0bL ejol 9 pungd
SWOH LI, 00'18S 2102/02/2 0Lv6L 013 adeospueT
400 26 seDeN 8629 Z10Z/02/2 09€64 ABiau3 s|IH Yoeig
Jajem Qg'eE ZLOZI0ZE SYEGL 10 A1) esoweuy
umy €6€ 19813 LP'8S ZLOZ/0ZfRE evEGL ABrau 3 Juelpy
9 pung

uonduaseqg junowy ayeq JUBLIBAA Jopuap

siHg pted jo )s1 WY £1:65°8

{Z1~11 Ad) "Q'$'D esouwieuy ZLOZ/9LZ

juspisald pleog , : . Appioag

‘1091109 5| 8|qefed SJUNOIDE SAGE SU)

paaosddy pue pazuoyiny ‘laljaq pue abpamouy Aw Jo 153q au) 0} ‘1ey) Appes Agaiay |
89°¢e |ejol £g pun4
dng [ooydsald 89°EC FARNTA (VAT F44473 AIoW ‘penyag
€9 pung
uopduosag unowy aeq JUBLIEAA JOpPUdA
siilg pred Jo s Wy £1:65.8
(z1-11 Ad) ‘@S0 ESOWIBUY zZLozZ/oLT



wapisald plecg

ot Jo g ebed

peaciddy pue pazuoyiny

[ooyasald Lenuep
jooyasald Alenuer
|Jooyosald Arenuep
|locyasald Aenuer

HSIA SWOH Jaquiaoag
[ooyasald Alenuer
[ooyasald Aenuer
JOEUIPICOT) AMenuer
20In0saYy alen pyn) Aenuer
asuadx3g aouO Aenuep

- JUBHNSUOY) BSINN AJEIPNIYD)
wesbold } HyD Adenuer
|jooyosald Adenuey

salddns Asenuep

uonduasaq

(Z1-

Aejaloeg

1094100 $1 9|qeied sJuNcooe SAOQE ay)

‘Janaq pue abpajmousy AW jo 1saq ay} 0} ‘1ey) AJiao Agaisy |

L2 128'02 el L6 pund

00051 [ANiTA N rATA €9
oo'SLy €102/02re FAA
00'GZLL Z10e/0c/e 149
007051 cLoc/aeie 019
S LYY LL TARVIA N TATS 699
0005, clocioe/c 899
oo'sel cLocioe/e 499
82°701°1L cLociocie 999
26'929'1L FARVTA (0 rATA 699
6E°LOL Z102/0e/e #99
or'9zZ'l FASN AL TATA £99
L1254 FARVTA ALY 299
00’549 FANTANATA 199
unowy ajeq JuBLEAM

siiig pied 0 151
LL Ad) "Q'S'D esoweuy

[ooyosald syoed 1S
|0OYDSaid HESH pales
100Y2S pU| SUOZ WO
|00L9531d 9S005) JSUYIOW
BMO} U SSDIAIDS UBIBYINT
[coydsald Jeyued ami
Jayuan Buiues uvol s
Joppny Alunosy sauop
2219 U0ISUSIXT 00 Sauop
o ays uny

deoeH

V3 POOM JUBID
[o0YDS AJUNWWOY) BSOWBUY

16 pundg
JOpPUIA

WV ¥1:65°8
FANrALc19rA



Juspisald pJeog

paaolddy pue pazuoyny

t J0 Z abed
LOZ04N
1sSIA a)is
dns yoa)
¥ )0 | afied
L0Z04N

00'555'8 [ejol ¢¢ pung

waid dwod saxom 4a) 00'S65'8

uoljdusseg junowly

slig Pied §o 1817

Z102/9z

ajeq

(ZE-LL Ad) "O'S™D esolBLY

61°468°C felol QL pund

NSIA 9)S 66'61 z1L0z/9e/

ddns so} v69381 Z102/92/1

IHAVYD 0089 ZL02/92/L

180 GL°¥5S ZL02/92/L

Jurew 191dod  00°G09 Z102/92/1

¥SIA BYS 00°LL 210Z/9z/t

yioueld ysibas 0009 ZLoe/9ei

dnoif obie| aye)s-yoeads OO E6 AR A TA

duosqns 00'6€ Z102/9z/1

191doo 06°L6Y ZLoz/oz/

supad-be |zZ'€2s zZL0zZ/9z/L
uofjduase(] junowy ajeq

shitd pied Jo 151

(z1-1L Ad) "a'$ D esoweuy

Algjereg

1981100 S| a|qeAed sjUNDOTE SAOQE 8L )

“Joiieq pue abpajmowy Aw Jo 1saq ay) 0} Jey) Ao Agassy |

¥GZ6L

JUBLIEAA

8G¢6L
49261
9526.
GGe6L
€664
A4 7
igg6.
0GZ6L
6VZ6L
8ve6L
L¥eBL

jueLIep

W4S

Zz puny
JOpuUap

WY 65:9¥'6
cL02/9g/L

s,0ouyoy or7
99|IW] ‘|SIMEZS

femgng

wudg

sSIBYNSUOD) sulyoe solO
S.0HOON

wio)

s0ssy Yoeads SH i

%S9\ Uoneonp3

SOAG |BIDUBUIH Uapue abe ] ag
Sa2IAI9G Jaquiawipie))

01 pund
Jopuaj

WY B65:9v.6
[AR A4 T4



Juapisald pleog Aejaloag

1981100 st ajgeAed sUNOJ0R aAQge auyl

paaciddy pue pazuoyiny jolleq pue abpajmou AW Jo 1seq aul 0} ‘1ey) Ajued Agauay |
S0’ 1Se [e1ol 0l pung .
alqeAed psQ Jo4l0 S0°LSe 210g/EL/L 20264 A yuays oo sauor
0L pund
uojdussaqg junowy aeq elem J0pUaA
£ jo | abed s|lig Pied Jo 1S WY 90:¥2:01
L0Z04N _ (2t-11 Ad) "a'$°O ESOWERULY cLoerelsL
£0°£00'96 lelo] QI pund
siqeded paQ JoH0 0005 AN AP XA v9262 . Aep paNUN
sjqeded psg BY10 16'08¢ clociLelL £926. Jusyg o) sauor
S1Z6L MO syueld "N pIoA SH3dl 69°65¢'06 - CLOZILEl c926L - sAg auey savholdw3 olgnd BmO|
e|qeded peQ JoUi0 00°601 ZLaciien L9E6L 8117 uue 8deloH
alqeded pag 18yl 9¥'991 cLogiLeh 09ze6s By
sen(] uoneziueblQ 16°9€6'v cLociiel 65764 Jeinseai] ¥Y3v
0L pung
uopdusssg junowy aeqg JUBLIEAA JOPUaA
€ jo | abed s|ilg pPled Jjo Isi Wd 0281

L0Z04N (Z1-11 Ad) 'a'S'D esoweuy FAR TATRAL



11
00
0%
j¥4

juapisald pieog

paaoiddy pue pazuoyiny

S1264 MO Syuel] "W PIOA
Xe| swoou| [esepoy

Xe] auwosu| |esapad

GLE6L MO SYueld "N PIOA

sapinuuy/ellfes]
sanmuuyel|es )
Buipuads ajqixald
Buipuads sjqixo)4
Buipuads a|qixal4
Buipuads 91q1xa14

BI14

EJI4

BJ
sanuuy/eljfes |
XE | awWoou| 9lelg
Xe} awWwoou| alB)g
Xei swoou| ale)s
saninuuy/eI|/es |

uonduasag

"%26°667$
‘6668
*086 601
‘8187181

¥8'262'881
00'6zZL'E
00°05€'t
LLP6E'L
16°202'S
01°69¢'e
168512
S6'9¥l'8
£4°226'921
7L ¥89'G
00°059°)
00'922°)
00'94L°€C
00'264
£€'856'C

unowy

8A0qV SsSsulsng Aaenusf TBI0L

pung Jjuswaleue]l]

pungpERisgagean

suoTionpag TToided

Aeiaineg

1991109 si ajgeded SjUNOIE AACQE BY]

'Jallaq pue abpajmouy Aw jo 1saq au o} ‘1ey) AjHed Agalsy |

[ejel O} pundg
cloeive/l
clocive/L
cLoziSelL
clog/8LilL
cLociL L
cLozivrL
cloefie/L
ZzLocieLit
cLogieLit
cLocivest
clLociien
cLog/gLiL
cLog/eL/L
cLoeveiL

OO0 00000 CO0O 00O 0O0

aea jueLep

sjlig p1ed Jo isi]
{Z1-1} A3) "Q'S'D eSoweuy

qedy 91 JeiD-eel]
Jyasuag Aunadeg

BSN SWalsAg xaied
BS[) SWaSAS xeyfed
Bs) swasAg xayleyq
es] swalsAg xajAed
92IAI9S SNUSASY [BLLSU|
9DIAIDS SNUBASY |BUIS]U|
90IAI9S SNUBASY [EWB)U|
Buy

I8INSE31| 818)g EMO|
Jainseal} 91e)s EMO|
Jainseal} 9)e1s EMO|

917 ploeH
01 pung

Jopuep

WV 65526
Z10Z/0EfL



£jo | abed
LOZo4N

€4 °8E

£8°GLY
VA NAYS
06201
0otllL
0o'8rt
00'sy

00'v89
00'v8L

unowy

g0 | sbey
L02odn

juspisald pieog

peaoiddy pue pazuoyiny

2102/80/20
2102/80/20
Z102/80/20
£102/80/0
Z2102/80/20
Z£102/80/20
<102/80/20
€102/80/20
¢102g/80/20

a1eq

G0e6L
¥0E6.
€0e6s
¢0E6.
LOE6L
10864
00E6L
66262
86262

JuBLIEA;

Aejainag

‘120002 SI 3jqeAed SIINOJDE SACQE 3ty)
‘jolag pue abpemouy Awl Jo jsaq auyy 0} '1ey) AJileo Agassy |

Z6°C01 2% 2Z1/0%/7 ©31 x0Tad ‘9a0qV sseursng Kieniqag TBIol

76760128
0002 |e10f QL puny
Bunss) Brup 00°0Z Z10ZWLiE
yosaads Pusip 00'vgl cLogiviie
uondiosag junowsy ajeq

s|jig pied jo 1s1
(Z1-11 Ad) "0°S'D eSOWRUY

267106l IEl0] g} puny

painquisipup
pajnquisipun
pajnquisipup
paInguIsipun
painquisipun
painquisipun
panquisipun
painGusipun
penquUIsipun

uoipdissseq Junosoy

lle}aq sing pled 3o s
(Z1-4 1 Ad) 'Q's"D eSOWeRUY

pung Telauas

1E£6/7
9ge6/

JUBLIEM

1ewB)u
s191d02
dns

ulew Agapenb

uew Jaidoo
Jaidoo

-dns nsul
dns

yoaads

uonduasag

ou| sesudiajul [eoIpaiN
2058y 4092dg SH Vi

0L pung
JOPUBA

WY LEPE01
cLoemrLic

}Pauuoopaadg
ﬂcﬁ_:mco_o suIydew 20O
1odaq sowQ
UOHNIOS $$BUISNY BJJOUIN BIILOY
ENOUIN B0
EHOUI BAHUQY
oI1SNW sHeyday
Jouire4 anssalbold N1Q
100Yos yBiH [enuasn
0L pung

10puap

WY 60:9+°01
[ARNTA4



gJo | abed
10zo4n

Hd dM

ISINTIH IS

dd 944

jenuuy

vdd

gdd
aousiapuor) diysiepes v44
HM

- dd 9489

g9d9

2890
Ad3IHOHY
AHIHOUY

gd4

g4d4d

SN TVOOA SH
H4 409 4
OISNW TvO0A SH
H44dd

OS8SKH

[ER:E|

anig 14
OSINTIH LS
gd4d

249

dM

gdd

gd4

a44

ggd

8N HSINYJS
OSIWTTIH LS
AHIHOHY
AHIHOEVY
AHIHOHY

dd JONVQ

d4 989

Y4 g4

a4

V44

uondizosaq

127298
00°000'01
00’68
00'501L
l9°0¢
98'6¥
0o'es
0505
0v'esi
0g'8.8
000l
00°58
06'%.L5'L
00°L60'L
00 ¢l
0005¢
00°09
00's69
£19°104
00005
00's8
00041
00°501
00'v¥
00° %G
00'0¢
00's8
00'001
00'co8
L6'0L
00'8te
00'00L
0o'vey
002412
00024
00'L¥e
05'0%1

junowy

SHig pled jo s

<LOg/LLL
<LOg/L L
Lozl
FARVAL

FAR AL ALY
ZLoceLi
ZL02g/9esL
cLOCH/ L

cL0Z/92/1
CLOZH L

Z102/9¢/1
clog/en/L
cloc/ae/t
ZLoerLii
FARVEA T
FARALt AR
2LozmL/L
ZLoZ/LLIL
ZL0g/9g/L
cLogiyL

cLOZ/LEL
[AROIALTAYS
rASvAIN NS
[AR AL
cLOg/L 1L
FARCrAL A
ZLoZmBLiL
FAR A 4

FARVTAL A
[ARerAL 75

cLoZiLL/L
cLogiv/L

€1L0zg/9¢/1
cLOg/L

AN/ 0

cLagiviL

L2/l

ajeq

(Z1-11 Ad) Q'S ™D esouweUY

01865
62865
Y8865
L£86S
90665
£886%
50666
028665
70665
61865
£066S
£886S
0665
BEBES
L 886S
L0B6S
08865
1E£86S
00665
0€8es
9£86S
66865
GEBGS
64865
¥EBES
86869
B/86S
81865
26865
21865
££966
91865
96865
51865
71884
£1B8ES
cEBesS

jueE M

au| soydels)
pung jeisuacy
300 ‘open
Jad) Juswiouuy v44
spoo4 Ajlwe4
spoo4 Aluieq
yonyo ‘uostaddy
Auuog ajag
Aydos| umosn
~ Aydouy umorn
Haqoy ‘amol)
H3goY ‘@moi]
P11 AsjleS UonoD
P Asjlesy uoyed
alnr ‘ueisdio]
ssald Su0IsIawor)
1810 jooyog Ayunwiwo)) ebalon
swalsAg Buiyoeon diysucidweys
Sa0IAUeS JagLUaWpIRD
umey ‘ung
axer ‘piebsig
Biein ‘gonuag
jooyos ybiy Ayunwwoy uojusy
uuny axoeyg
uuny ‘4eyoag
1IsInyeq
sinweg
Jauer ‘Uiyed
Jaindwon) addy
epualg ‘sispuy
5191500% 2I9|Yly BSOWERUY
$1915005 Ol2YlY ESOWEBUY
0IpN1g 82UB( SNOWERS }SoW|y
noA ¥ liv
saifojouyos | suodg apby
pund AgAgoy
Buisiey pun4 sUoseag ¢
pung A3TATIOV - |Z pung

Jopudp

WY 60-61.6
cLogivIIe



g Jo z abey
L0204N

AN13 HSINVJS

2945 a9q
ga9

¥4 g4

OSIA TIH LS

M4 UY SH

v4d

KRS0 Y4 Uy SH
JSIW TTIH LS
g4ga

g4d4

499

vdd
SUOISSI2UDYD) S
AHIHIEY
UM

V44

ad4

a4g4d

g9

H44i0D 9
H4Hoo g
JSIANTIH LS
4

a4q gg99
DISNN TY3I0A SH

J8SIN

SISNIN TYI0A SH

OSIW TIH 18

ojesay Buipuap

SOILTITHLY SH

dg

OSSK

ag9

444

©dM

AR

gn710 HSINYAS

uonduasag

STVIISNW SH
dd JONVQ

00°0S9
0088
00°06
00°08
05061
00°G4
61982
0£°€LE'9
g80'itE
00’86
00'€S
00¥S
ooesl't
05°99%
006
00'PLL
00°00<
00'98
00'/6
0020l
65901
SE'ESS
LE'60E
00'gst
00'S01
000
0o'sy

[ XA
02°88¢
00'69¢€
0g8'9re
Gl v6l
00'slE
0ooee
0068
00°LS
0e' 16
00691
000044
junowy

sii'd pled Jo ¥sin

L0/l
ZLozmsiilL
cLogiL Ll
€10z/92/1
Z1L0e/9211
[AR A0
CAN AL T4
ZLoT/LLL
LoTiLLiL
clLoe/BLi
ZLoZ/LLL
ZLOE/LL/L
cLog/LLi
cLOd/i L
cLocvllL
CLag/ L
Z102/9e/1
clozroert
CLOZ/LLE
cLOZivil
Z102/9¢/1
ZLag/iLslL
ZhoeiLiL
€10Z/92/1
ZLOZ/LL/L
rANerA ALY
Z10Z/8Y/1
cLOC/LLL
ZL0e/9e/
Zioeiges|
ZL0Z/92/ 1
ZLoc/LifL
ZLoe/LLfL
ZILoZ/L
<LOZ/LLL
Z10e/9g/!
Z10e/9e/1
cLOg/9Z/ |
ZL0Z/9¢/L
ajeq

{Z1-11 Ad) "0'S'D eSOWeRUY

£2865
88865
85865
0266S
61665
4886S
21665
1586G
95865
98865
G986Y9
Y5865
£686S
586G
22865
16865
21665
9L669
05865
12865
G665
6¥86S
8¥86S
1665
L7866
9865
58865
G865
€669
Z166S
L1665
¥y86S
£r86s
A4t
1¥865
01665
680665
80665
20665

JUBLIEA

BIIUCIW ‘[B1SCd

aleyQ ‘1euod

alsey ‘dlod

suodg ureby J| Aeld

ou| ynessbliag ajoduadg
afiueyoxy oel R od
10dag aolO

S86] [9rON

Asjog 'ueulaasN

Bieiny ‘Aeunpy

uyor ‘uefiliop

uBWOY ‘PYINN

STUHD) XSjuuly

S, 0000

S.CNO°N

SAIW “[eBWIION

SPO0 19WLINOS) BUDDOW
ULor 'SEILNEN

uyor ‘seiqien

Wi ‘uen

suedg wesy spi
spodg Wea] spi
aloysae]

UMBUS ‘UBLUAIY

elequeq ‘s1apy

SN S HEYdSY

sHYD ‘Asuuayy

ouj sU0g ¥y Jaddad mp
|2IoUBUL] @188(] uyor
DI SBLUIBOD [|IBGAR||OA BMO|
e sbew)

SalusSnpU| UosUd Vi
2085y SaLoe0Y) [{Egesed SH VI
2058y $J0}2811(] |BJOYD VI
Iy ‘wieH

wip uoyazeH

slqgeq uasiapleH

Ale] ‘1epieH

p3 ‘uaais)

JOPUIA

Wv 60616
cLozvLie



9 jo ¢ abeg
L 0204n

8d9 0068 cLog/e/L BZ865

AHIHOYY 05786 FAR AT 82865

O8I TIH LS 88°¢E cLoci L £2869

) ) H4 999 6825 cLog/LLL 2.86S
HM €494 00002 cLociLiL | 4865
JOSIN TTIH 1S 00°05€ cLog/i L/ 04865

J58H Y4 gd8d {ev6l FASTAL AR 0€665
JSIN TH 1S V44 €eLLL ZLozn i 69865
dd 9949 0e'ee (AT 4340 12868

JSSIN 00°'SY CLOZiBL/LE 56865

M 00°08L L0029 6€665

SOLLITHLY SH 00°LL clozmsliL PB86S

M OF el Z1L02i9e/1 82665

Ha 05°C0L cLoe/L L BOBEGS

gdd 00'1LS cL0e/9e/ 1 LEB6S

OSINTIIH LS 649 cL0e/9c/L 9E665

8499 00'86 cLogmLil £6865

g9 00'58 ZLOZv/L 92865

adg 00's8 cLoeii Lt 19865

JSIW TIIH 1S 08'922'2 cL0ZmeN 52665

849 00'8% cLogiiin 99865

4499 0068 ZLog/L Ll G9865

OSINTIH 1S 64741y FAR AL R 2669

gN710 HSINVdS 000041 ZLagmlLiL 26865
gdg 00001 AR A #986S

8948 0046 AR AT AL ££669

849 00'S8 cLog/el/L | 686G

989 00'58 cL02/9¢/1 22669

gdg 00'98 CLOZ/LL/L £49865

SUDISSaoUO] SIN 917/51 cLog/LLsL 29865
AYIHOYY 1Z6EL rASerA 39 19865
Ad3IHOYY 09°¢6L cLodiviL S¢B6s

g9g99 000l rAL AL 09865

ci0c o sse|d 00 ory Z102/8/L 06865

ad9 00'10l ZL0eMent 12665

gd9 0086 cLoz/8LlL 68865

OSSW t1406 cLogiiLL 65865

999 0505 ZLociviL v286S5

uonduosag unouly ajeqg IUBLIRAA

siiig pied §o ¥s1]
{ZV-11 Ad) "q'§'D ESOWERUY

yar ‘Buno A

NOIM 181S82I0AN
[ydey SWelIp
ElMST “UBLINUM
poog ‘Buipap
sBoq yoiepn
HELW[BAA

HEWIBM

Helwepp

oNQJ "HINDYM
aqIW “sebnuep
sSayo)ls painseal|
[[8MOT IpalL

llamoT] palt

piaeq iny L

ualsLiy 10 uybnep ‘tojlde |
Her Muel

Her Huel

pal ‘|eddeang

O.Ld iH Auegmens
Aoel| suo1s

ALBl ‘uIBY2e1S
sowes) SN
$S801A18S (BUOIIBONPT] BUIBl4 Yinog
Ineq ‘g

Yew ‘yapeg

MeW ‘wesnes
Apuey ‘Jepaoiyss
gog ‘silapuneg
quisgyqnis sWes
ExUg YNy

equ3 luny

an)g ‘Blaqabibny
Aydeiboloyd Siauwusn Uoy
uouueyg ‘19buisiay
uouueyg ‘1abuisiay
esney aneq dso
[lepuey ‘aiud
lopuap

WY 60°61:6
CLOZ/vLIE



Japisald pieog Aejainag

1924102 si 3|qeAed sjUNOJoE SA0QE BY)

paacaddy pue pazuoyny '1aljeq pue abpamouy Aw Jo )saq ay) 0} 1eyl Anused Agaley |
19°980' /Y el Lg pund
uondasag unowy aeq JUBLIEA JOPUIA
940 ¢ sbed sliig pted jo 181N WY 60616

LOZ04N {Z1-31 Ad) "Q's'0 esoweuy ZL0ZHLIT



30 | abed
102040

poo4 paseyoing

dns

youn 1S

youniig
younisg
sallddng

poo4 poseyoind
poo4 paseyoing
yaun py
youniig

auoyd

younT py

yount py

youni py

poo4 paseysing
poo4 paseyoind
1

poo4 paseyoind
pood paseyaing
poo4 peseyoing
Jeday dinb3
younT py

yaun_ py

sieueg/saUeles laquianag

poo4 paseyaind
P04 paseYsIN
poo-4 paseyoind
pood paseyoind
poo4 peseyaind
Jieday dinbg
salddng

dns

dns

poo4 paseyand
poo4 paseyaind

uonduasaqg

002k
011
9¢'0¢
ZLee
ZvLL
51T
TR
ZL's9
0e'T
06'S
599
£9'892°01
91'€2
06°0L
25896
vSlzL's
VL6EY'S
92'591
SE'6
026
vE'085 Y
582
€159
0g'ove
ob'gzy
0T'LLS
6v°2SE
ool
05'€5L
9,882
6228
06' 2Ly

junowy

Siitg pred Jo 1SN

[N rATATIS
cLOZEN
[ARA AL
cLoZmsli
cLocieLsl
Z1L0g/0e/L
clLOg/oE/L
€10Z/0E/L
FARVTAL
¢L0Z/0E! L
ZLOZ/0E/L
cLoereiiL
SLOgrELn
ZLog/0e/L
Z102/0g/1
rASerA TS
[ANIrAragys
cLOgTLit
cLOZ/0E/L
AR AL T
[ARUALL Y
cLociglLil
ZLOgiEL/lL
FANrA {0
clociaL/i
zlogfel/L
[ANITATARE
cloz/oe/L
[ARIAC Y
AT
ZLOZgRLIIL
FARVArANaE

aeq

(¢1-11 Ad) Q'S0 esoweuy

99481
18481
98.81
€118l
69.81
58/81
¥8.81
£8481
Z8igl
L8481
08281
¥9.8L
£9.81
6481
84/81
148l
2948l
18481
£2/81
92/81L
54481
04481
09.81
¥i.81
69/81
65481
856.81
£l48l
89/81
15181
19/81
95481

Wil "SPOOAA

jcoyas Aueuaws|g ofiadepn
HeWeM

HEW[EM,

HBLWIEAA

s1uuog ‘YyorgqISpiEMA

j00yog AjUnNtIWo, JUoUMES
wudsg

BnEd ‘HOOS

siuuad ‘ploginyy

aleq ‘a0Juop

UL joay

aariH

euAaly ‘JeblaquapulH

quISI] 801/u8spo04 afoymenH
qQuISI] 901A198po0 aAaMmEH
qQUISIC 801ABSPo0 SAINMEH
Asieg W oli{ ahkeymeH
UaAs1S |epoos)

follep ‘Aaspooy

pung |eisusc)

sSpoo4 Aue

Spoo4 Allwe

sut 5,00 Bunieq suieiBypes
Uy 5,00 Bupeg suiRIBypET
ou| 5,00 Buyeg sueibypeg
ou] ‘sWaISAS |BdlUBYIa Ae(
WIIOHUf Mewely

WHONU( Wy

ULIQ}IU{) SHEWEY

07y AMB(] UOSHILT UOSIapuy
‘00 AllB(] UOSHIIT UOSISpUY

S90TAI9S TBUOTITIINN - |G pung

JUELIBAA

IOPU3A

WY 20:12°6
FA ST 43



¥ 10 ¢ afied
L0Z04N

WSpISald pleog

panoiddy pue pszuoyiny

Aglainoag

12911092 s1 a|qeied SjUNQo0E aA0qe 8yl
‘Jaljaq pue abpa|moL AL JO 1589 aU) 0} ey Aao Agaley |

£2°v¥L'9L |ejoq L9 pung
uonduosag junowy ajeq JUB.LIEAA JOPUSA
slig pied Jo s Wy L0126
(Z)-11 Ad) Q'S D EsoweRUY ZLOZIPLIZ



4o | sbeg
10204N

Japisald precg

parorddy pue pazuoyiny

sajddng

dns poo4 paseyoind
poo4 paseyand

HanpyY

s|euajep 9aQg

poo4 paseysingd

sjyausg/solie|eg uep

uonduasag

08'225'9€
8¥cic
61°58¢
G4'i51'C
00 vE
00°¥G
¥8'8ce
vg96e'ce

unowy

€10l 29 pund
Z10Z/0c/L
[ARIArA 448
(AL A4
FAN A rANES
clLozgici/L
€LOCOEN
clLogioest

a!edg

s|ng pred jo 1s1
(Z1-11 Ad) "@'5™D EsoweRUY

Alelaroesg

‘1981100 | 3|geied Sjunoooe aA0ge aU)

‘1o118q pue abpajmouy Aw 10 158q 8y} 0} ey Ajipas Aqatay |

£E6BS
L1865
91865
57865

72865

ce66s
L €665

JueLIEAN

HELW[EAA

HEeWBAA

1da seamaag IBUOUINN
Buysignd sman

Jajuary pap Bay ssuor
quisIg aaaaspood sfaymeH
pun4 (e18ua0

I8 %.WQ - 79 pung

Iopuap

WY ¥ E26

- clagviie



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND: _

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental funds, the
construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the three year old
program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s activity
fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
January 31, 2012

January 1, 2012 Balance 4,327 357
Receipts: 1,110,123
Expenditures: (1,003,649)
January 31, 2012 Balance 4,433,831

ERUREEEY
EEF TR

January 1, 2012 Balance 55,343
Receipts: 10,204
Expenditures: (39,926)
January 31, 2012 Balance 25,621

yaicali piantia EdlipmentiEin

January 1, 2012 Balance 335,919
Receipts: 4,060
Expenditures: 0
January 31, 2012 Balance 339,979
pitalRrojécis Fiind:
January 1, 2012 Balance 2,645
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0
January 31, 2012 Balance 2,645 *

$2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

s ot Soa——

Gapial Projects SAVER iSecdreiah Ad

January 1, 2012 Balance 5,655,553
Receipts: 66,421

Expenditures: {962,385)
January 31, 2012 Balance 4,759,588
January 1, 2012 Balance 239,457
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0
January 31, 2012 Balance 239,457

January 1, 2012 Balance (408,689)
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: (1,836)
January 31, 2012 Balance (410,525)

WL Three:Year o)

St LBA LA A

Hk

January 1, 2012 Balance 1,265
Receipts: 2,772
Expenditures: (2,506)

January 31, 2012 Balance 1,631



21212012
9:24:01 AM

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +--vr--mm-mnmnmoeeee Appropriation
11003: Health Services 123,335.00
11009 Transportation 485,020.00
11015: Board Of Education 39,405.00
11016 Fiscal Services 172,622.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 191,973.00
11021: General Administrati 751,883.00
11024: Fixed Charges 4,520.00
11027: Plant Operation 557,416.00
11030: Utilities 302,306.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 483,603.00
11036: General Education-Di 843,193.00
11038: At Risk 270,576.00
11039: High Schoot 2,207,251.00
11042: Middie School 1,329,364.00
11045: Elementary 1,909,848.00
11048: Preschool Program 180,855.00
11047: Teacher Quality 620,387.00
11048; Professional Develop 79,902.00
11051: Special Education 1,934,869.00
11053: Federal Programs 281,688.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.c0
11059, Curriculum 900.00
11079 Early Intervention 700.00
11088 Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total

12,791,616.00

Anamosa C.5.D. (FY 11.12})
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Jan 11-12

Current Month
9,108.88
33,017.24
291.58
12,084.57
15,139.79
57.824.99
376.65
38,955.23
27.761.29
0.00
98,781.18
19,060.72
147,997.86
97,010.12
153,736.79
16,670.71
54,501.28
17.26
111,653.91
25,228.87
0.00

32.56
565.87
0.00

0.00
919,817.35

Year To Date

49,062.51
269,746.28
15,348.15
86,504.49
109,557.03
409,286.28
2,636.55
338,264.71
154,101.59
483,603.00
285,421.90
114,150.80
831,152.31
523,576.01
751,344.85
72,001.45
308,066.01
3,682.32
578,670.91
126,709.23
86,539.07
339.17
2,882.44
0.00

0.00

5,602,648.16

Remaining
74,272 49
225273.72
24 055.85
86,117.51
82,415.97
342,596.72
1,883.45
219,151.29
148,204.41
0.00
557,771.10
156,425.20
1,376,098.69
805,787.99
1,158,503.05
118,853.55
312,320.99
76,219.68
1,356,198.09
154,978.77
-86,539.07
560.83
-2,182.44
0.00

Q.00

7.,188,967.84

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
39.78
54.49
38.95
50.11
57.07
54.43
58.33
60.68
50.98

100.00
33.85
42.19
37.66
39.39
39.34
37.73
49.66

4.61
29.91
44,98
77
37.69
411,78
777
77
43.80

Prior Year:
44,2227



2212012
9:24:01 AM

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +
11003:
11046G:
11047:
11054:
11060:
11062:
11064:
11066:
11068:
11070:
11071:
11072:
11075:
11076:
11077:
11078:
. 11079:
11082:
11084:
11086:
11088:
11089:

Total

Health Services
Preschool Program
Teacher Quality
Arra Stimulus Funds
Property Taxes
Mobile Home Tax
Tuition

Student Fees

Spec Education Contr
Other Local
Intermediate Funds
Fund Revenue

Misc State Revenue
Foundation Aid
Instructional Suppor
AEA Pass Through
Early Intervention
Non-Public Transp
Non-Public Textbooks
State/Fed Vocational
Federal Programs
Arra Funding

Appropriation

1,500.00
217,671.00
84,373.00
0.00
3,492,676.00
16,000.00
540,000.00
68,121.00
155,600.00
350,150.00
0.00

0.00
746,655.00
6,160,260.00
0.00
483,603.00
72,043.00
12,000.00
§925.00
10,000.00
510,808.00
259,617.00

13,182,002.00

Anamosa C.8.D. (FY 11-12)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Jan 1112

Current Month
0.00

21,644.00
8,437.00

0.00

48,726.73
150.68
125,454,938
8,872.00
0.00
14,837.99
0.00

0.00
76,124.46
608,923.00
0.00

0.00
7,204.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
13,004.80
0.00

934,379.64

Year To Date

1,692.00
108,220.00
42,185.00
0.00
2,237,110.04
9,105.45
262,087.67
53,944.48
0.00
48,363.79
0.00
1,425.00
370,239.92
3,074,027.00
0.00
483,603.00
36,020.00
0.00

87434

0.00
168,386.62
3,843.00
6,901,127.31

Remaining
-192.00
109,451.00
42,188.00
0.00
1,255,565.96
6,894.55
277.912.33
14,176.52
155,600.00
301,786.21
0.00
-1,425.00
376,415.08
3,086,233.00
0.00

0.00
36,023.00
12,000.00
50.66
10,000.00
342,421.38
255,774.00

6,280,874.69

Program:UFQ087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
112.80
49.72
50.00
777
. 64.05
56.91
48,53
79.19
0.00
13.81
7
7?7
49.59
4990
7
100.00
50.00
0.00
94.52
.00
32.96
1.48
52.35
Prior Year:
51.309%



vyovo’L FXATA:TA 000992 1L°8¥9'y jenuuy 0Ly

LE0LP'S 09'5¥€°L S9°1L08 ZEPS6'S SONBIUIV UBD SH 10069
N0 A4 00°0 000 ov'vie 13.pun4 }JjoS) £ 12989
00°0s- 000 000 00°0S- )05 S0 11989
65009 000 00°0 65009 Jesiedpund Yoely © Z¥g9
00°0 000 000 000 Moel| S,9) 1 +89
0£'840°C 000 000 0£'8/0'C 13S|BIpUN4 [[EQUOS (9£89
1 ¥#8G- 00’0 000 1 ¥8G- lleqyos s,M19 1GE89
[AATAA 00’0 000 ¢e8el Jas|eipund 19020G 9 ‘97289
000 000 000 000 129005 S,UID) (G289
86'CL9'S 0069 000 851896 asieIpund ||egAalioA (0L 89
9e'€ss 00°00¢ 000 9e°els lIEGASIOA S M) (G189
£eL6L'Y 9/°428'L 00°0 656L9°9 Jsipund |leqioyseg ©) (ZL§9
9.°89- 00248 05958'L 92 8¥S- |legiexyseyq SIS | 189
G2 8iT°} 0082 00°66% G/'€90'L J1asielpun4 Buiisaip (2629
62°100°} LLBLLL 00°G5€'C 0ovee- Buijisaipp sAog 1649
9£°05C'L 06°920°L 000 9z'2l2'¢ Isipund J|o9 g 12949
00092 000 000 00°09- Jjoo) s,Ao9 :1.9.9
96'904 000 000 96°90. Jasieipun4 ¥oel] g9 Zyi9
LE00L 000 000 1E7001 yoel| sAog  L¥/9
08°056'C 0005 00°001 080062 iastelpung |egeseq ZE.9
LO'¥0L Q0'sLE 00'Sve La¥LL leqaseqg sAog ILE/Q
60°609'L Qo0 000 60609} 1asieipun 18000s,g :92/9
00'GEe 000 000 00'5€C 129003 s,Aog G749
0989e'c ao'sLy'L 0c'0 09°€8L'Y 1asieipund (|eqloo4 (2229
Z6°8.v'LL 0042 000 Z6'5CL' L lleqiood sAog 1249
£9'€T8'l vivL6 0gclE A NeTA A Isipund |leqiexseq.dg 2129
€6'792'¢ 0o'eki’L 06250y £¥'£G6 |leqievseq shog (L 1/9
86'G18'¢ 000 000 86'G1L8'E SIPUN 4 AJJUNOY SS0I7 19499
19¢9¢- 000 000 19°29¢- AUNO-SS01D) 1GHR0
6.9 000 000 64°9 pung duu] wsniy SH 15229
L00€Z'T 000 00'0S1 20'080'2 Jpung oisnpy J1su| SW 2229
9/.7L0v'e 00°0 Q0'vs 9L ve'E [ejuawinsu| :0zZe9
18'8EE'T 059/ 000 LESLY'T s[eIsnpy G129
zZe'Lve'e 29°0£8°L gozie'L 65°098'¢ JBOOA 10LZ9
98’168 00°0 000 98’168 BWEIC 0LLY
aouefeqg Bujpug sainjipuadxg sydiaoay sauejeg Guiuadg 19loid

sananay 0l Be ) Junosoy
AADOY Juepnis 1L g pun4
ZL-1} vep Buipua pouad Joy

£ jo | abry QLW 1Z Q4 Alewung Jainseas] WY SE:92°6
280040 (Z1-11 Ad) 'Q'S'D ESOWRUY AR rArdrs



v0'1ZL'9%e
r012L'9v2

zlalz'e
gezeel
90°'€66'L
89'04€°
6L8YLL
91'605'8
G/°80t'8C
69°0€
92’0022
S6°2¢
16'99¢E
o7 A 4
LZ'sel'e

.80°LSL

0LLg
L0'Se
000
21°892'L
80°509'8

- 9L'¥L9'S

Y1889
000
96°9SG'L
O% LEC'E
69°6£9'6
£€2°055
00°LLv'eL
£OV6L'6
000
£8'¥9E'C
98'919'¢
£9'988'¢
000

aouejegq Buipug

£ jo g abed

88004N

2L 980'9%
ZL'9€0'9Y

000
000
000
08'9zs
0g's0l
000
LF'E€8L'S
00’0
00’0
0o
00'L¥e
000
00'Zst
00’0
00’0
000
000
80¢ee
19°18¥°)
ZLZov'e
ol ell
000
00°€85°E
08'vee
00°0S¥°C
000
69/61°CL
000
000
000
08¢e6'l
000
000
saunjtpuadxy

80'801°9¢
80'801'92

00’0
000
00’0
oo'ges
o000
Zosee
L8'L€
0Q0
000
000
0go
91°1L6¥
00219
0009
000
000
000
000
G898
6L°€28'F
0065t
000
000
00'vl
00FLL L
000
0€'€LET
000
000
000
0091
oc'o
00’0
sydiasay

8969992 jE10] pund

90°6v9'09Z [B)0} SaNIAlRY (04 Be] JUnoooy

(AR T A S Wwooy JYBIapA
seeel qn|D jooysdel]
90'E66'L Ae(] suei9jap
8 LLEL aleg-ay Buipuep
6Z 758l ey SIapIEN-SSIUIEA
AR ATA: aulyoepy Buipuss
SEPYSLPE SIN :IIH Auagmens
690t rasieipundy syN
92°002°¢C al01g 195/d|3
S6°LC 108lol4 aoiAeg U
16¢LY [I2UNOY) JUBPNIS
L0€99°¢ qnyo 1oBIB}
120661 aM/pung-penbg soueq
80L& islelpund p3 [eradg
oL'LS 1015 SS220Ng juspms
L0'Ge Jauued ared
000 penbg asueq
TR SUOISSa2UDT) S
06°'692'6 wapms ‘s
I AATAS gnjo Asyory
reere o|esay siapesaayn
000 Uod WO4/Stapeapgasy)
96'6E1'S Buisizipund Uy s'H
gz'25¢e' AR UYousid
69'G.6'0L qn|o ysivedg
£4°06S agaualog [eoibojoig
6£°L0€'Z8 B4
£9'¥6/'6 dwsseoyos ey
000 600Z 4O sselD
£8°79€'C £10Z JO sse|D
99°€9E's Z10Z 1O ssepn
79'988°'Z L10Z JO ssen
000 0102 O SsB1D

asue|eq Huuadg

ZL-11 uer Buipua pouad u0j
ali |2 g4 Aewiung Jaanseadj
(ZL-11 Ad) "Q'$ ™D esoweuy

HRATA
‘86¥.L
16¥L
wovs
ceyrt
‘16vL
06vL
Bl /A
Bact 7
Boie) 74
A% 74
ey
B/
BYyL
A 47
Ovvs
Tyl
a4 72
vl
8EPL
A% 7
e %% 7
GEVS
vEvL
EEVL
ZEvL
eV
0EVL
BeTA 78
oA 7
‘eevi
‘jevs
0cvs

Psloayg

sallAnoY 0| Be] unoooy

WY GE-9C:6
[ANVIALATA



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMCSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

January 1, 2012 - January 31, 2012

CODE DESCRIPTION

January 1, 2012 Beginning Fund Equity

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte
1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1980 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement

4558 Team Nutrition Grant
4951 Cornmodities

£210 Transfer from Fund 1C
6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FiCA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

January 31, 2012 Fund Equity Balance

BALANCE

$ 56,999.95

8.65
1,601.15
25,258.25
1,214.50
5177.75
1,733.20

54.32
2,151.75

591.60
77.40
3,005.70
17,260.27

58,134.54

24494
18,5616.50
1,313.51
1,479.72
2,312.68

594.25
65.12
0.00
1,870.51
27.160.92
1,666.99

56,325.14

YTD

83,088.61

YTD
Receipts

37.03
157,550.90
265,2568.25
10,381.40
517775
8,320.70
0.00
1,070.93
17,032.15
0.00
3,092,562
358.26
14,161.32
91,404.51

333,845.72

YTD
Expenses

1,224.69
130,739.63
9,521.94
10,364.88
16,301.76
5.00
15,080.28
528.58
134.16
12,559.96
146,459.38
12,304.72
0.00
1,000.00

357,124,98

59,809.3&6



ujbiew 10N Aeg-o1-1eaA (Z1°629'68)
sosuadx3y ajeq-ol-Jeaj /90./t'S5E

SINUAASY 9Je(-O1-JBIA GG |L62°Ghl
MOHENIVY

89°€95°' 1

9L4TT L

JONYIVE

0zZ'001Z2

LE74¥0°2
2L 0¥l

0o've

¥9°905° L
9zZ'¥eZ L
6P eLL'L
000

9 PLE'S)

sasuadxg
qeg
ol puow

g8'c99'ce

Q00
88°£09'ee

000
sanuanay
ajeg
0 tpuow

J1vaA-OL-HY3A NIDHYN LIN MOENIVY
HLINOW IHL HOd NIDHVYIA LIN MOGNIYY
SISNIAXT MOGNIVY TV10L

SANN3IATE MOENIVH Tv.10L
wawdinb3 1830 682
alempley paje;dy- Yyoal +el
alemyog paleley-yoaL 259
pood paseyaind g9
18y10 819
(2ABI) 086
Buisipeapy OFS
PuwsBUoYd ZEG
W g H Juawdinbg goy
W % o Buping zey
suonensiisy 1£%
soaueInsy| esHy §4¢
Sd3dl 182
vald 022
SWIPBAQ £61
13MJOAA 200 AR |61

BNUIAIY SNOBUB||OSHN 6661
Sa0IAISS BIEDPIYD OVEL
MOSNIVY

uoneuog 0z6l
@oueleg asen AeQ Z1L0Z ‘| Aenuep
NOILDIH2S3a 30092
ZLOZ 1€ Avenuer - Z10z '| Aenuver

ZLoZ-110Z
SAYIOOUd J8VD AVA



uiBiew 1aN aje@-oL-1eap Z8ZZZ'LT$

sasuadxg sjeq-ol-1e8), [9Z82'7128

SONUBASY 2I8(J-01-183A 67 'GSH'EETS
sweaboad Iy

wbiey jaN sjeg-ol-1ea, (92'219)

{0052

sesuadxg ajeq-cl-JesA €L 0PL'6
SAINUIADY ajeQ-0-1ea) /825’8

OJI2NUOH - 1SSND SPIY

uiBlep 19N 3l1BQ-01-de3A OZ LG LE
96 E6S'E

sasuadx3 ajeq-o1-1eap LZ'LZL'8Y

SANUIASY dje(-O)-JeaA /'GCO6L

YSOWVYNY - 1S3ND SAIA

00'0LE'ZES

vZ'Z80°5$

Aynb3 pund Z1OZ ‘1€

J1va-OL-HVv3IA - NIDHVYIN LIN NVHO0¥d JdvD AVA TY1OL
- NIDEVIA L3N RVHS0Hd 34VO Avad TVL0L

SASNILX3T Y101

¥5'ZE8'8T

000

sasuadxsy

YEZEL'Y

00’0

SL€EL9
96'06Z

99'9.¢
PG 09E
10°162
Q
Zr'66iy

8. 'v16'EE

Aenuep

SIMNIATY TYLOL

JLYA-OL-"VIA NIDHVIA 1SN O1NFOILNOW-LS3IND SA

HLINOW 3HL HO4 NIDUWVIN 13N OTI3DILNOW - LSIND Sai

00'sL-

000
00'GZ-
sanuanay

SIASNIXI OTIIIUNOW - LSIND SAH TVYLIOL
SANNIATH OTI13TNLNOW - 153N SAIM TYLOL

SUOISSILUPY
wewdinbg sBsyi0
poo4 paseyaing

anuaaay osIN
SB0IAIBS 2IBOPIYD

¥ig
6EL
€9

6661
o8l

O[193[UOW - 1SAND) SPIY

JLVA-OL-HYIANISHYIN L3N YSOWYNY-1S310 SAIA
HLNOW FHE 904 NISHYIN L3N VSOWYNY - 1S3ND SAIA

06'GZE'0}

1SEl
oo'o
6EZLEDL

SISNIEXND YSOWVYNY-LSIND SA TYL0L
SANNIATY YSOWYNY - 1S3NTD SAIH 101
SUOISSHUPY

wawdinbg 2yo

SIEMpIEH pajelay-yool

poo4 paseyaing

BYIO

{anesl

Buisiaapy

uofjepodsues) juapn)s

N '3 o Buipiing

voensifiay

aoue.Insu| yjesH

Sd3adl

vold
aWIPaAD

1avIop 1B AeQ
JECIEIU

anuanay $NOJUBRYAISINY
S901/U3S SIBDPIYD

¥i8
6EL
PeL
L£9
8218
086
oS
957
o
(3%
1X4
1eg
02e
€61
L6}
Qisl
6661
orgl

YSOWVYNY - 1SINY SAIM
Z10Z '1€ Arenuer - Z10Z *| Aenuer

e¢loz-110e

SWYHOO0Md 3dVYD AVA



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



NOILVNDISHA

210 ‘Tdy (As[pur) uonisod uedQ 10jeUIpI00) W00y JBM Fuudg seweneg W
T10T PPN (12qnip) wonisod uadp [OBOT) 19330 SHLD) JUB)SISS Y 4oo3 [P
10T “yoIeN (oueqeuol) uonisod uadQ [oe0o)) 10008 SHID) PeaH 0} JUpISISSy WOl IsJsuel] QD) Aase))

AV INOTHAND-VALXA/ONIHOVO)

AAVLS AQAIAISSVTO

HAVLS AHIIILIAD

ALVA AdH NOSYId LOHAAS/ DA

71-07-7 — SINAIWLSAIav ¥ SINTIWINIOddV TINNOSHHd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

EXHIBIT E

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Strect SW No. 2.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 2/20/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: February Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.014 NEW SCCI-CED KL

Construction Managers report will be provided in final draft at Board Meeting. This is a rough draft so the Board can review the
Ttems Requiring Board Action.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.077 NEW 1/12/2012 2/20/2012 ACSD BD
Review and approve Change Management Issue Number 55232 - A128 Operable Partition & Bulkhead Revisions.

WP 05A-Structural Steel: Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. - Change Order No. 00005 Revisions to structural steel support of Bulkhead.
These revisions are tequired to lower the structure to fit the Mechanical ductwork and storm piping in above. ADD to their contract in
the amount of $2,801.59.

WP 06A-Carpentry: Garling Construction, Inc. - Change Order No. 00007 Additional framing and sheetrock for soffit and Bulkhead
revisions. ADD to their contract in the amount of $1,779.00.

WP (9C-Acoustical Ceilings: Acoustics by Washburn - Change Order No. 00002 Delete acoustical ceilings on west side of bulkhead,
where soffit is to be added. DEDUCT to their contract in the amount of ($104.40).

These change orders will be funded with monies from WP 01D-Contingency, with approval of the Board. The total DEDUCT to
Contingency will be an amount of (34,476.19)

2.078 NEW 1/19/2012 2/20/2012 ACSD BD
Review, discuss and approve? Change Management Issue Number 55233 - Site Plan Revisions Area D.

WP 05A-Structural Steel: Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. - Change Order No. 00006 Site Plan Modifications to Area D deleting stair railings
and guardrail. DEDUCT to their centract in the amount of ($3,067.48)

WP 32B-Exterior Concrete & Paving: Eggleston Concrete Contractors, Inc. - Change Order No. 00003 Site Plan Modifications to
Area D deleting sidewalk, stairs, footings and wall. DEDUCT to their contract in the amount of (3$9,279.48)

WP 31B-Sitework & Site Utilities: Ricklefs Excavating has not responded to the numerous requests to provide a proposal to the
Proposal Request MPC-22

These change orders will generate a CREDIT BACK to WP 01D-Contingency in the amount of $12,346.48, with approval of the
Board.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 2/15/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ®@



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 ] Street SW No. 2.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, TA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 2/20/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: February Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED PUE BALL IN COURT

2.079 NEW 1/12/2012 2/20/2012 ACSD BD

Review and approve Change Management Issue Number 55234 - A154 Relocate Ladder to Mezzanine,

WP (5A-Structural Steel: Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. - Change Order No. 00007 Relocate ladder to Mezzanine due to original location
being obstructed by ductwork. ADD to their contract in the amount of $450.00.

This change order will be funded with monies from WP 01D-Contingency, with approval of the Board. The total DEDUCT to
Contingency will be an amount of ($450.00)

2.080 NEW 2/10/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss FCS Room B101. The current Construction Documents do not have electrical provisions to where the sewing
machines are shown to be located, or gas provisions to where the stoves/ranges are located. The Construction Manager has submitted
a Request For Information to the Architects regarding this issue. The RFI response from the Architects says the answer regarding the
gas is pending, and asks the electricians to price 12 receptacles. T have received a price from the electricians for the receptacles with
an option for voice/data along with the power,

WP 26A-Electrical: Acme Electric Company - Proposal Option 1; Provide plugmold with 12 receptacles, 6 on north wall and 6 on
south wall for an ADD of $1,474.00. Option 2: Wiremold with split raceway with 12 receptacles same as option 1. The split race way
give the option of adding data and voice lines at a later date, for an ADD of $1,910.00.

2.081 NEW 2/2/2012 2/20/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss the options for window sills at the four (4) windows in Media B114. Wall Section 51/A7.3 shows a Detail
32/A9 4. In this detail thete is a metal sill flashing that would cover the top of the face brick/stone. When we selected to take the
Alternate for stone we selected the Value Engineering option of a cost savings to going with 3" stone in lieu of 3-5/8" stone. This
ends up leaving a appropriate 3/4" gap between the window and the stone. At the last Progress Meeting, the Board Members
attending reviewed this condition and determined that the metal sill flashing would not be appropriate at this location. We reviewed a
couple of options. One option is to place a approximately 2" x 4" tapered stone on top of the stone that is in place, this would take
approximately $200 of stone and $400 of labor, The second option would be to cut out approximately 12 pieces of stone and replace
with thicker stone, this would take approximately $750 of material and $1,200 of labor. The most cost effective way to handle either
option would be to do it Time and Material, the Contruction Manager will document the time and deduct it from the hours of labor
that are provided in the Masons contract,

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.012 NEW 2/20/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of All Change Documents By Change Management Number.

Also attached is a updated list of Change Management Issues that are design driven.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 2/15/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition & Pege20f3



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW : No. 2.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 2/20/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: February Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

4.012 NEW 2/20/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review and discuss the attached Construction Schedule Task Sheet.

Area A
Painting - Scheduled to start 3/28/12, we have already painted some Mechanical Rooms in Areas A & B, and have started painting in
some Class Rooms/Offices in Area A

Suspended Ceilings - Scheduled to start 4/18/12, the ceiling contractor is scheduled to start in Area A on 2/27/12

AreaB&C
Interior Masonry - Scheduled to be complete by 4/3/12, Interior Masonry should be completed by the end of February.

3.000 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE
5.012 NEW 2/20/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, Application No.: 00012.
Approval of Change Management Issue's 55232 and 55234 will leave a balance in the Contingency Fund of $31,060.85.

Approval of Change Management Issue 55233 will make the balance in the Contingency Fund of $43,407.33.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 2/15/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Page 3 of 3



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 2/15/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 1of4
Change Management Number: 55201

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO CONT ACSD 00015 9/2872011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $11,340.00
co ABW ACSD 00061 9/28/2011 Value Engineering 511008-09C APP {$11,340.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD 00001 5512011 Value Engineering 511006-04A APP {$20,902.00)
co CONT ACSD 00003 51512011 Value Engineering 511006010 APP $20,902.00
co CONT ACSD 00co1 4/4/2011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $8,369.00
el GARLING ACSD 00001 4412011 Value Engineering 511006-06A APP ($8,369.00)
Change Management Number: 55202

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 ‘Temporary Electrical Service 511006-26A APP $816.00
co GEN ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 Temporary Electrical Service 511008-01C APP ($816.00)
Change Management Number : 55203

Type issua To Vendor From Vendor Number Data Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cosat
CcOo SCCI-CED ACSD 00001 411272011 Construction Manager Fee / 511006-01A APP $16,668.00
co CONT ACSD nonoz2 41122011 Construction Manager Fee / 511006-01D APP {$16,668.00)
Change Management Number : 55204

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD oouo1 52412011 Rev. to Structural Detail 25/¢ 511006-05A APP $62.35
co CONT ACSD 00004 5/24/2011 Rev. to Structurat Detail 25/¢ 511006-01D APP ($82.35)
Change Management Number . 55205

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00009 711/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP $7,785.48
(s} CONT ACSD 00005 6172011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP {$100,000.00)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00003 71112011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP ($7,785.48)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00001 53172011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy  511006-31A APP $100,000.00
Changa Managament Number : 55206

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Dato Title Contract Number  Status Spec Soction Cost
CcO RICKLEFS ACSD 00004 7172011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization § 511006-31A APP {$17,697.59)
co CONT ACSD 00010 7172011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-01D APP $17.697.59
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00002 6172011 Bidg Pad Suil Stabilization 8 511006-31A APP $357,118.46
co CONT ACSD 00006 8112011 Bidg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-010 APP ($357,118.46)
Change Management Number : 55207

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co KE FLAT  ACSD 00001 6/8/2011 Structural Revisions - Found 511006-03A APP $15,710.00
co CONT ACSD [Luing 6/13/2011 Styctural Revisions - Found 511006-01D APP ($15,710.00}
Change Management Number : 55208

Type iasue To Vendor From Vender Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00008 6132011 WP 08B-Overhead Coiling L 511006-01D0 APP ($606.00)
CO GARLING ACSD 00002 61372011 WP 088-Overhead Coiling [ 5$11006-06A APP $55,606.00
Changs Managament Number : 35208

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00001 TA2011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trim  511006-07B APP ($3,227.25)
co CONT ACSD 00011 THR2011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trin 511006-01D APP $3,227.25
Change Management Number : 55210

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Humber  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00005 8/11/2011 Storm Drain Line U1 511006-31A APP $3.003.20
co CONT ACSD 00012 811172011 Storm Drain Line U1 511006-01D APP ($3,003.20)

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 2/15/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 20f4
Change Management Number : 55211

Type lasue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00001 91572011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-11B APP ($1,700.00}
co CONT ACSD 00013 9152011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511008-010 APP $1,700.00
Change Managemant Number : 55212

Type issve ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbar  Status  Spec Section Cost
co MFC ACSD 00001 /1572011 Wood Floor Threshold Revi: 51 1006-08E APP ($267.00)
co CONT ACSD 00014 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revie 511008-010D APP $267.00
Change Management Number : 55213

Typse lssus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbar  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00002 /3072011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-05A APP $666,18
co SEEDORF  ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-04A APP ($9,021.00)
co GARLING AGCSD 00003 97307201 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-06A APP $332.00
co CONT ACSD 00016 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls : 511006-01D APP $3.022 .82
Change Management Number: 55214

Type Bsue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00003 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution  511006-04A APP $900.00
co CONT ACSD 00017 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution  511006-01D APP ($900.00)
Change Management Number: 5515

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF AGCSD 00004 9/30/2011 Add Ftg Block At Deck Bear 511006-04A APP $1,300.00
co CONT ACSD 00018 9302011 Add Ftg Block At Deck Bear 511006-01D APP ($1,300.00)
Change Management Number : 55218

Type lssue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00019 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-01D APP {$3,851.20)
co DP&H ACSD 00001 10/114/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-22A APP $3,051.20
Change Management Number . 35217

Type lssus  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title GContract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Damproafing Area D-Comm: 511006-04A APP $680.19
CcO CONT ACSD 00020 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comm 511006-01D APP ($680.19)
Change Management Number: 55218

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
co CONT ACSD 00021 10/23/2011 Score Table Interface at Ble: 511006-01D APP ($779.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Score Table Interface at Ble: 511006-26A APP $779.00
Change Management Number : 55218

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 10232011 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-23A APP $642.85
co CONT ACSD 00022 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-01D APP {$642.85)
Change Management Number : 55220

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Thile Contract Number  Status Spec Sactlon Cost
[o0] GEISLER  ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-23A APP {$789.00)
co CONT AGSD 00023 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A- 511006010 APP $789.00
Change Management Number ;: 55221

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00004 1023201 Modlfy Ductwork-Corridor A”  511006-06A APP $1,218.00
co KWI ACSD 00001 1072372011 Modify Buctwork-Corridor A* 511006-01D1 APP $1.410.28
co CONT ACSD 00024 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A" 511008-01D APP ($5,160.13)
co GEISLER ACSD 00003 10/23/201 1 Moddify Ductwork-Corridor A* 511006-23A APP $1,647.38

Expaditiong

Report R_CHG 00



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Cad Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents

JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 2/15/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: Jofd
Change Management Number : 55221

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00003 102372011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A- 511006-05A APP $884.47
Change Management Number : 55222

Type {asue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
Co CONT ACSD 00025 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-01D APP $2,100.00
CcQ GARLING  ACSD 00005 1042372011 Metal FaciasSoffit Panel Allg  511006-06A APP ($2,100.00}
Change Management Number : 35223

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title GContract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co EGGCONC ACSD 00001 11472011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-32B APP $1,800.00
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00006 11472011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-31A APP $840.50
cO CONT ACSD 00026 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-01D APP ($3,180.75)
co CEDARVS AGCSD 00004 11/412011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511008-05A APP $549.25
Change Management Number : 55224

Type lIssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO SEEDORF ACSD Q0006 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511008-04A APP $203.13
co GEISLER ACSD 00004 110412011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-23A APP ($814.00)
Cco CONT ACSD 00027 11/4/2011 Add Eiectrical @ FCS B101, 511006-01D APP ($753.13)
Cco ACMEELEC ACSD 00003 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-26A APP $1,364.00
Change Managemant Number : 55225

Type fissue ToVendor From Vendor Number Dato Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00007 11/6/2011 Reroute 68" OST @ B110 & { 511008-04A APP $842.00
co DP&H ACSD 00002 111672011 Reroute 8° OST @ B110 &  511006-22A APP ($636.00)
co CONT ACSD 00028 11/6/2011 Reroute 8" OST @ B110 & ¢ 511008-01D APP {$206.00)
Change Management Number : 55226

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO GEISLER ACSD 00005 11/6/2011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R 511006-23A APP {$560.00)
cO CONT ACSD 00029 11/6/2011 Revigions to Finned-Tube R 511008-01D APP $560.00
Change Management Number : 55227

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Ststus Spec Section Cost
Cco IOWADIRE ACSD 00002 1173042011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisia 511006-11B APP ($300.00)
co CONT ACSD 00030 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-01D APP $300.00
Changs Management Number : 55228

Type Ilssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00004 121122011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-26A APP ($225.00)
CO CONT ACSD 00031 121272011 Delste Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-01D APP $225.00
Change Management Number : 55229

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00006 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in VestibL 511006-06A APP {$682.00)
coO CONT ACSD 00032 17912012 Delete Walk Panel in Vastib. 511006-01D APP $484 00
co FEAKER ACSD 00001 11912012 Delote Wall Panet in Vestlbe  511006-09A, APP $198.00
Change Management Number ;: 35230

Type issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00008 1972012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor £ 511006-04A ARP $993.00
CO GEISLER ACSD 00006 1972012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor # - 511006-23A APP ($427.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00005 1/9/2012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor £ 51 10068-26A APP $124.00
CO CONT ACSD 00033 11912012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor # 511006-010 APP ($690.00)

Expediton®

Report R_CHG 09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 2/15/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 40f4
Changs Management Number: 55231

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titla Contract Numbar  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
Cco EGGCONC ACSD 00002 119/2012 Gas Meter Grash Guards ~ 511006-32B APP $300.00
co CONT ACSD 00034 1972012 Gas Meter Crash Guards ~ 511006-01D APP {$300.00)
Change Management Number : 55232

Type issave  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00007 21372012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-06A NEW $1,779.00
co CEDARVS ACSD 00005 2113/2012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-05A NEW $2,601.59
Cco CONT ACSD 00035 2132012 A128-Operabie Partition & E 511006-01D NEW ($4.476.19)
co ABW ACSD 00002 H132012 A128-Operable Pariition & B 511006-09C NEW ($104.40)
Change Management Number : 55233

Type issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00006 21372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area [ 511006-05A NEW {$3.067.48)
CcO CONT ACSD 00036 211372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area C 511006-010 NEW $12,346.48
co EGGCONC ACSD 00003 211372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area C 511006-32B NEW {$9.279.00)
Changa Management Number : 55234

Type Issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Mumber Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00007 2/13/2012 A154 - Relocate Ladder to M 511006-05A NEW $450.00
Cco CONT ACSD 00037 21312012 A154 - Relocate Ladderto & 511006-01D NEW {$450.00)

Expedition

Report R_CHG 09



09°ZEL'¥ES

00'05PS
ov'+01$-
00'624'L$
6G108'C$
oo'orL$
00veis
00'c66%
00°22¥$-
00°095%-

00'9€9%-
00'Z¥8$

00'PL8%-
Cl'€02$
00'¥9E'L$
ST 6¥SS
05'0¥8$
00°008'L$
8z'olLP'L$
00'8LC'L$
Ly ¥88%
8ELPI'LS
00'68.$
98'2¥9%
02'€00°c$
00'0LL'SLS
Ge'ees

1803

el

(991 (eanjonus - (9915 AsjleA JepRD WSO dM
winqusepn Aq SoIsSNooY 1060 dM

fuadies - Buipes 'we0 dM

[981G [BINONAS - [991S AS||BA JBP3D VG0 dM
Buuado 10) 5917 - HBWWT DdY

|EJIO8|T - DUIOB|T AWDY YOZ M

Aiuosely - JoIpaas W#0 dM

OVAH - J2i8180 'WEC dM

OVAH - 198199 'WET dM

Buiquinid - Buiquinid @nbnang 'v2Ze dm
Auosep - Joupass W0 dM

OVAH - J9I1SIBD) VEZ dM

AIUOSE - J0JpaasS WF0 dM

[BDU1O8(T - OHID8[] SWIDY (WSZ dM

|981S [BIMONAS - [99)S A8||BA JEPRD WSO dM
JIOMBYUS - SIBPOIY WLE dM

8)8JoU0Y) JOUR)XxT - 8jaiouoD uciselbbs :gze dM
Mo W sBuiuado n9 - Buyooidialepn auey
fnusdie) - Bues) 'wo0 dM

[991S [BimoNYS - 18918 ASjieA Jeped 'WG0 dM
OVAH - 1951990 'WEZ dM

OVAH - 191819 VEZ dM

OVAH - I9|SI9D) \WEZ dM

HIOMBLS - SIBPOIY WILE dM

sjalouon Buip|ing - Jomield I VED dM
|981S [BIMoNIS - 19918 As|jeA 1epad '¥S0 dM

HOLIOVHLINOD

BUIUBZZAN O} JAppET S]E00I8Y - ¥§ LY WOOY [BOELIBIN

SUOISIA®Y PEBULNING B LORILE B|qesadO - 821y puegd

051V JopLIog Je yomang Apow

uolEIpEY 9GN] Ul O} SUOISIASY

601D % 0118 @ (mojuenQ uleq ULCIS) 1S0 .9 3INciay

sue4 Jsneyx3 aldjed ‘1018 $24 © [e01)08)3 PRV

JS3MA U} 0} 188} GZ'Q SUE 3Jl4 SAOW

€21V JOpLIOD - iomong AlPOW
G5V JOpLIOD - Yiomong Ayipoly

£E 1V 80IAI9G POOH - HomIINg AIPo
LN 8ul ulelq WioIg

SUONBPUNC - SUOISIASY [BINJONIS
S/GZ I1E12Q |BINIONAS 0} "ASY

anssi

[0OYDS |PPI MBN BSOWERUY



Construction Schedule

D |6 [ Task Name | Duration | Start ] Finish
1 v Bid Date 1 day Thu 1/27M11 Thu /27111
2 e Evaluate and Award Contracts 30 days Wed 2/9/11  Wed 3/23/11
3 v Award Remaining Contracts 23days Wed 3/23/11  Mon 4/25/11
4
5 v Send in Application for NPDS Permit 7 days Tue 4/26/11 Wed 5/4/11
[ e Install SWPPP 4 days Mon 5/9/11 Thu 512511
7 v Site Clearing 10 days Mon 5/16/11 Fri 5/2711
] v’ Site Grading - Building Areas 25days Wed 5/18/11 Tue 6/21/11
9 v Soil Stabilization of Building Pad 5 days Tue 5/31/11 Mon 6/6/11
10 |+ Deep Trench Dewatering System 15 days Mon 6/6/11 Fri 6/24/11
11 v’ Building Pad & Site Access Road 10 days Fri 6/3/11 Thu 61611
12 | [ Geothermal Well Field and Vault 40 days  Mon 8/15/11 Fri 1077111
13 | Site Utilities 35days  Mon 8/29/11 Fri 10/14/11
14 Site Grading - Ball Fields 25days  Mon 10/3/11 Fri 11/411
15 Seed Ball Fields 8 days Thu 11/3/11  Mon 11/14/11
16
17 Pavement and Sidewaiks 286 days  Tue 6M4M1 Tue 7M7TM2
18 Grading & Rock at North Entry 15days  Mon 6/20/11 Fri 7/8/11
19 Grading & Rock at Parking Lot & S. Entry 15days Wed 7/27/11 Tue 816/11
20 Curb & Gutter at S. Entry & Parking 20days Wed 8M7/11 Tue 9113711
21 Pavement of S. Entry & Parking Lot 30days Wed 9/14/11  Tue 10/25/11
22 |4 Regrade & top rock for pavement N. Entry 10days Wed 4/25/12 Tue 5/8/12
23 Curb and Gutter N. & Center Entry 20 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 6/5/12
24 Sidewalks 25 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 6/12/12
25 Pavement N. & Center Entry 30 days Wed 6/6/12 Tue 71712
26
27 Area A 253days Tue 6/14M1  Thu 53112
28 | v Foundations 15days  Tue 6/14/11 Mon 7/4/11
29 |« Foundations @ Grid AA-AE-M over 5' fill 5 days Mon 7/4/11 Fri 7/811
30 [+ Precast Concrete Panels 15days  Tue 8/23/11  Mon 9112111
31 v Structural Steel and Decking at Gym 15days  Tue 9/13/11  Mon 10/3/11
32 _|v Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60 days  Mon 7/11/11 Fri 9/30/11
3 v Exterior and Load Bearing Block @Grid . 10days  Woed 7/20/11 Tue B2/11
M v Structurai Steel and Decking 35days  Mon 9/19/11 Fri 11/4/11%
35 |« Structural Steel and Decking @ Grid AA 5 days Wed 8/3/111 Tue 8/9/11
36 | v Kitchen Equipment Layout Needed 1day Mon 9112111 Mon 9/12/11
37 v M&E Under Slab 20 days Tue 913111 Mon 101011
38 v Roofing 45days  Mon 11/7/11 Fri 1/6/12
38 v Gym Floor Slab 7 days Mon 1/9/112  Tue 14712
40 v Floor Slab 30days Wed 1/18/12  Tue 2/28/12
41 Interior Masonry 20 days Wed 2/16/M12 Tue 3/13/12
42 | Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/29/12 Tue 4110/12
43 |« Exterior Masonry 50 days  Mon 2/20/12 Fri 4/27112
44 Mechanical RO 45 days Mon 1/6/12 Fri 3/9112
45 Electrical RG 45 days Mon 1/9/12 Fri 3/9/12
45 Painting 20 days Wed 3/28/12  Tue 4/24/12
47 Casework & Kitchen Equipment 15days Wed 4/18/12 Tue 5/8/12
48 Flooring 30days Wed4/11/12  Tue 5/22/12
49 Suspended Ceilings 25days Wed 4/18/12  Tue 5/22/12
50 Gym Floor 25days Wed 4/25112  Tue 5/26/12
51 Trim 27 days  Wed 4/25M12 Thu 5/31/12
52
53 AreaB&C 296 days Tue 716111 Tue 8/21/12
54 v Foundations 4 days Tue 7/5/11 Fri 7/8/11
55 v Foundations @ Grid BB over 5 fill 1day Mon7/11/11  Mon 7111/11
568 v Exterior and Load Bearing Biock 60days Wed 7/20/11  Tue 10/11/11
57 v Exterior and Load Bearing Block @ Grid BB 20 days Thu 7/21/111 Wed 817111
58 v Structural Steel and Decking A5 days  Wed 928111 Tue 111511
59 v Structural Steel and Decking @ Grid BB 8 days Thu 9/8/1%f  Mon 9/19/11
60 |V~ M&E Under Slab 20days Wed 9/21/11  Tue 10/18/11
61 | Roofing 45 days Wed 11/16/11  Tue t117/12
82 |« Floor Slab 40 days Wed 1/4/12  Tue 2/28/12
63 Interior Masonry 30days Wed 2/22112 Tue 4/3/12
64 Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/15/12  Tue 32712
65 | v Exterior Masonry 60 days Wed 10/12/11 Tue 1/3/12
66 Mechanical RO 45days Wed 11812  Tue 3/20/12
67 Electrical RO 45days Wed 1/18/12 Tue 3/20/12
68 Painting 30days Wed 3/21/112 Tue 5112
69 Casework 45 days Wed 4118112  Tue 61912
70 Flooring 30days Wed4/11/12  Tue 52212
71 Suspended Ceilings A0 days Wed 4/2512 Tue 6/19/12
72 Trim 60 days Wed 5/30/12 Tue 8721112
73
74 Area D 362 days Thu 1/2711 Fri 6/15/12

Page 1




Construction Schedule

D |& | Task Name |  Duration ] Start I Finish

93

94 Substantial Compietion 1day Wed®8/R2212 Wed 8/22/12
95 Punch List Completion 30 days Thu 8/23/112  Wed 10/3/12

Page 2




-I-!‘.i ig!-is
TN S0 SRR, Upepintey’ i) ERpG P d 0NN IOp Y 10 ey S TG g 9 GI0LE Ssweor] Spuh R Ut e bl 0 WL

cgzﬁ}ag#;ggi%g;!isﬁigia ONINRIVYM » Z5TS-9000T "' 'NOLONIHSYA\ "N BAKBAY
Z661-€0L9D THOA AEN FLLL'SLITLIHIEY 40 ALMLLIENG NYOISEIY B « T661Q + VIV o NOLLIGE 2661 « LNEWAYE WO RLVILILIMED ANY NOLLYOTIAEY «C09 ANGWND00 VY
0008 08'0s0'2ve'is [%zess  ovewreszes  [ooos _e.aa._.ua EREPIYeS (0008919018
0008 OF 000008 18 [0 0008 0008 0008 0005 00:000'005' 1§ (wierg) a serv Vo3
00'0% con00'ses 10 000§ 0008 0008 c0'0$ 00°000's88 (efpng) Budeospur) o
00'08 0rooL'sLes e 00'000'8L$ 000 0008 00"000'6L$ 00004 L89S (wmouog vaiserBBy) aiesouod Jopmxg aze
00'D$ o' L09'80G8  [0£0IS |STYEL'08S 00'08 S¥'avLEels LiSvOgeLs Ll Tt {wepion) NomMaYS Vi
ocros - loveze'ezss (9188 |08'SLY'SE08 _8,3 00°080'95% 0B'ETHEL08 [Vofvvg NT (o1x00a SuDY) [OLPeID VT
0008 LSS [stored  [ZLERYisiYs |000s b 194 LLTS UL _8«3_:0.«.-. {meinoug) Jepmed) DYAH vez
000s GTL'VS  |LLe6L | PEIIETEHS 00°08$ 09 reR'TrS v IST'05PS 02'080'210% (Wemtod-Burinid snbhgnel) Buiqungg v
00°0% L1815 L% 0800 |eFSITeS 0008 8508528 o res' e oUraLL'ees (opiie opRwWOITY MEISHL) Pl viT
liged '00g'es |0 00'08 0008 00’08 00'0$ 00°005'9€8 {1uaudinba w8 Vi) Sieudveg : 148
0008 00'CILE9IS  jO 00'os 0008 00'08 00ros 00e1E'eRLS (S BOP LLPY 1DHISIQ) JoMeERD) vZb
00°0s ooooL'ses 0 o0k 0008 00'08 00'08 0000L'67% (uewdinbg jbeng vi) uswdnbg Ui g
0008 STOR'eLZS  JRTLL  |SL989'0C8 0008 0008 QLRSS 00048528 (wewdinby uBewag) ewdinby ueymix ¥ii
00°CS 00'8LL' LGS 0 00'08 00'0% 00'08 0008 00'8.LL'LO% (Buaacs Jooid WeMpiN) Bupodld pOOMm 280
0008 ooosEEss o 00'0% 00°08 000§ 00'0% 0cross'ces (unqusep Aq sofsnaay) sBUReD EURENOSY 080
0008 oogeseals |0 0008 00'08 00°0$ 0008 005666018 {Bupodsd fepseunod) SBuAAs) oo 960
0008 00'C5'688 e 00'sZs'es 0008 00'578'S$ 00es 00'568'96% (Bugiuieg Jeyee) Bupured o
0008 oytri'ess |2e'0  |ovese'usLs 00'0% 00'08 oh'og8'e0ls 00°000°Z28 1D anbnana) Suzmi ' seqWesSY WULR]Y V80
0008 009288 [sBvOR 0LGIC'C0M 0008 00°00L'968 0L'84Z'i00$ gL004"1 088 {wmyiong Juses) Buyoodt NOdS 840
00'0% 000GE'EES 6LIVR  |00'Q0Q'EELS 00'08 0008 _3.8._.85 00°068'991L$ (Buyooy sesg) Buyooy ey Vi
000 00'S0L'9008 TEN 00'00¢'8.LZ8 po'os Srosr'srs T SOD'EELS 00'900'990"LS (Samp) Anuedie) w0
00°08 EAR-TE L I o R I AR 0008 0L418'048 cHsLToess QTCISI0BE [SAJEPRD) MUY eedNld B 1GNNS [IMINIS ve0
0008 TS0SE'ZIS  j2reR [00Ted'gRrls  |00'08 0502¢'002% 09ZeL'PeT IS [TEEr'ese’ls ﬁ (popeeg) Lvasayy AL
00708 0Fses'esIs  HTVLL  [0FRTI'eBYS 0008 00'0% 09'9Z)'88%% 000141598 {pomeyd B} M1eou00 Bulping ve0
0008 00'0y 000'e0l  |00'wIS'0ZS 00'08 00'0$ 00 vie'02s 00 Fi8'0TE vepoweg Buping vzo
00°08 _ot_,s.ﬂs yLIgC |0FSIYLLS 0008 00'0$ 06920’ LIS 00"000°002$ SORUKDC JoUm) 910
o0 os 0008 00000F  |89'kiTeres 0008 0008 60°)£C'0H0S gt uenbay Mg 410
[ FUARTR-VIT-J - - g T 3% 000% LLPE'LS WOLMT0ZS 00'000"06es SO =11!
acos roLe6'SSS |e0de erieLet 0008 00'0868 > ST 411 LO0L'6ES AsueBuuon aL
oos IE00LBES C0EZ  {SORRYE0IS 0008 . Leose'ds STEOB'GLS 00 pel'Srbs SUORPUCY) [IIGE) o010
00°08 (00089 |02 4L |D0'00K LRSS 00’08 00'008'24$ 00'009'5959 00°000'08.8 {¢ncip ¥1Q) sed PeHynY €10
00" 0% 00RSEL9% JSirve (002ELiB18 00'0s$ 0Z' LLSELS 00'009'S9LS 00990 reCs (uoBmdeg) oa WD Yi0
©-2) +a+Q) 3¥0q @+qQ)
v g | O | AL | MU qopmesmL | NOLVOMMY | gnrva oN
gﬁ% oL % qALTLMCO | A1IN@sTud SNOIABYA WONd | gaInaRHDS JEOM 20 NOLLINDSEA wan
30NVIVE TYIOL STYIHILYN QTLITINGD HHOA
1 H ) d ] a 2 ] ¥
9001 1S “ON JDEr0ud SILOLIIHIYY ‘A|dde Asw susyj oujf J0J SBEBLIRISE |ELIVA DIAUM SIORTUOT) UO | WU 98)
ZioZ/e 0L aoruad “IR{IOP ISIVSU L)) O PIINIS ¥ SJUTIOLIE ‘013 SUOLEMQW 1}
HLYJ NOLLY JITddV PaUIIE 51 ‘nouRagne:) peudis sojorquo;) Sureos
71000 VON NOLLVOL1ddY *LNEINAVA Y04 FLVOLILIHD ANV NOLLVOI'TdEY ‘ZT0LD Weumd] VIV

S30Y4 140 130¥4 €0LD LNFNNDOJ VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

EXHIBIT F

ISSUE: Second Reading of Board Policies — 403.8 and 802,12

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Board Policies 403.8 and 802.12 are recommended for Second Reading.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Second Reading of board policies listed.”



Code No.: 403.8
HARASSMENT
Purpose: To provide guidelines for the elimination and prevention of harassment in the District.

Policy: Harassment shall not be tolerated in the District. The school District prohibits
harassment, bullying, or any other victimization based on real or perceived age, race, gender,
gender identity, creed, color, national origin, religion, marital status, disability, sexual
orientation, physical attributes, -and/or personality characteristic, physical or mental ability,
ancestry, political party preference, political belief, socioeconomic status or familial status.

Harassment in these areas means conduct of a verbal or physical nature that is designed to
unreasonably embarrass, distress, agitate, disturb or trouble others. Examples of such
harassment may include, but not limited to: jokes, stares, pictures, or objects that are intended to
cause fear, anxiety, shame, or embarrassment. Such behaviors become harassment when they
are unwelcome, pervasive, severe, and interfere with a person’s performance and when such’
conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably creating an intimidating, offensive, or hostile
environment.

Harassment by Board members, administrators, employees, parents, students, vendors, and
others doing business with the District is prohibited. Employees whose behavior is found to be
in violation of this policy shall be subject to the investigation procedure which may result in
discipline, up to and including, discharge or other appropriate action. Other individuals whose
behavior is found to be in violation of this policy shall be subject to appropriate sanctions as
determined and imposed by the Superintendent or Board.

Sexual harassment shall include, but not be limited to, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for
sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

* submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or
condition of an individual's employment or a student’s education or benefits;
* submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for

employment decisions affecting such individual; or is used as the basis for
academic decisions regarding the student; or

* such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an
individual's work performance; creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive
working environment; or interferes with a student’s academic perfermance by
creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment.

Other types of harassment may include, but not be limited to, jokes, stories, pictures or objects
that are offensive, tend to alarm, annoy, abuse or demean certain protected individuals and

groups.

Students who believe they have suffered harassment shall report such matters to the Principal,
who shall be the investigator for harassment complaints. Students who believe they have
suffered harassment by the Principal shall report such matters to the Superintendent, who shall



be the investigator for harassment complaints. Employees who believe they have suffered
harassment shall report such matters to the Superintendent, who shall investigate the harassment
complaint. If the alleged harasser is the Superintendent the Board president shall investigate the
complaint. ,

Retaliation against a complainant or others involved in the investigation shall be prohibited.
Appropriate action, includinig discharge, shall be taken against those who retaliate.

Confidentiality shall be maintained throughout the investigation process to the extent possible.

Approved 2/15/93
Reviewed_7/26/99
Revised 4/17/95
Reviewed 12/19/02
Revised 5/2/05
Revised 3/7/11
Revised 2/6/12



Code No.: 802.12

POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE POLICY FOR TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

Purpose: To provide post-issuance compliance for tax-exempt obligations

Policy:

1. Compliance Coordinator: Business Manager

a.

b.

The Business Manager ("Coordinator™) shall be responsible for monitoring post-issuance
compliance.

The Coordinator will maintain a copy of the transcript of proceedings in connection with the
issuance of any tax-exempt obligations. Coordinator will obtain such records as are necessary
to meet the requirements of this policy.

The Coordinator shall consult with bond counsel, a rebate consultant, financial advisor, IRS
publications and such other resources as are necessary to understand and meet the
requirements of this policy.

Training and education of Coordinator will be sought and implemented upon the occurrence of
new developments and upon the hiring of new personnel to implement this policy.

2. Financing Transcripts. The Coordinator shall confirm the proper filing of an 8038 Series return, and

maintain a transcript of proceedings for all tax-exempt obligations issued by the Anamosa Community
School District, including but not limited to all tax-exempt bonds, notes and lease-purchase contracts.
Each transcript shall be maintained until eleven (11) years after the tax-exempt obligation it documents
has been retired. Said transcript shall include, at a minimum:

T e D TR

Form 8038s;

minutes, resolutions, and certificates;

certifications of issue price from the underwriter;
formal elections required by the IRS;

trustee statements;

records of refunded bonds, if applicable;
correspondence relating to bond financings; and
reports of any IRS examinations for bond financings.

3. Proper Use of Proceeds. The Coordinator shall review the resolution authorizing issuance for each tax-

exempt obligation issued by the Anamosa Community School District, and that the School District shall:

a.

b.

o

obtain a computation of the yield on such issue from the School District’s

financial advisor;

create a separate Project Fund (with as many sub-funds as shall be necessary to allocate
proceeds among the projects being funded by the issue) into which the proceeds of issue shall
be deposited;

review all requisitions, draw schedules, draw requests, invoices and bills requesting payment
from the Project Fund;

determine whether payment from the Project Fund is appropriate, and if so, make payment
from the Project Fund (and appropriate sub-fund if applicable);

maintain records of the payment requests and corresponding records showing payment;
maintain records showing the earnings on, and investment of, the Project Fund;

ensure that all investments acquired with proceeds are purchased at fair market value;



h. identify bond proceeds or applicable debt service allocations that must be invested with a
yield-restriction and monitor the investments of any yield-restricted funds to ensure that the
yield on such investments does not exceed the yield to which such investments are restricted;

i. maintain records related to any investment contracts, credit enhancement transactions, and the
bidding of financial products related to the proceeds;

4. Timely Expenditure and Arbitrage/Rebate Compliance. The Coordinator shall review the Tax-
Exemption Certificate (or equivalent) for each tax-exempt obligation issued by the School District and the
expenditure records provided in Section 2 of this policy, above, and shall:

a.

b.

monitor and ensure that proceeds of each such issue are spent within the temporary period
set forth in such certificate;

if the School District does not meet the “small issuer” exception for said obligation,
monitor and ensure that the proceeds are spent in accordance with one or more of the
applicable exceptions to rebate as set forth in such certificate;

not less than 60 days prior to a required expenditure date confer with bond counsel and a
rebate consultant if the School District will fail to meet the applicable temporary period or
rebate exception expenditure requirements of the Tax-Exemption Certificate; and

in the event the School District fails to meet a temporary period or rebate exception:

i, procure a timely computation of any rebate liability and, if rebate is due, file a
Form 8038-T and arrange for payment of such rebate liability;

il.  ii. arrange for timely computation and payment of “yield reduction payments” (as
such term is defined in the Code and Treasury Regulations), if applicable.

5. Proper Use of Bond Financed Assets. The Coordinator shall:

a.

maintain appropriate records and a list of all bond financed assets. Such records shall
include the actual amount of proceeds (including investment earnings) spent on each of the
bond financed assets;

with respect to each bond financed asset, the Coordinator will monitor and confer with
bond counsel with respect to all proposed:

1. management contracts,
il.  service agreements,
1ii.  research contracts,
iv.  naming rights contracts,
v. leases or sub-leases,
vi.  joint venture, limited liability or partnership arrangements,
vii,  sale of property; or
viii.  any other change in use of such asset;

maintain a copy of the proposed agreement, contract, lease or arrangement, together with
the response by bond counsel with respect to said proposal for at least three (3) years after
retirement of all tax-exempt obligations issued to fund all or any portion of bond financed
assets; and

In the event the School District takes an action with respect to a bond financed asset, which
causes the private business tests or private loan financing test to be met, the Coordinator
shall contact bond counsel and ensure timely remedial action under IRS Regulation
Sections 1.141-12.



6. General Project Records. For each project financed with tax-exempt obligations, the Coordinator shail
maintain, until three (3) years after retirement of the tax-exempt obligations or obligations issued to
refund those obligations, the following:

a. appraisals, demand surveys or feasibility studies,

b. applications, approvals and other documentation of grants,

¢. depreciation schedules,

d. contracts respecting the project.

7. Advance Refundings. The Coordinator shall be responsible for the following current, post issuance and
record retention procedures with respect to advance refunding bonds:

a. Identify and select bonds to be advance refunded with advice from 1nternal financial
personnel, and a financial advisor;

b. The Coordinator shall identify, with advice from the financial advisor and bond counsel,
any possible federal tax compliance issues prior to structuring any advance refunding;

¢. The Coordinator shall review the structure with the input of the financial advisor and bond
counsel, of advance refunding issues prior to the issuance to ensure (i) that the proposed
refunding is permitted pursuant to applicable federal tax requirements if there has been a
prior refunding of the original bond issue; (ii) that the proposed issuance complies with
federal income tax requirements which might impose restrictions on the redemption date of
the refunded bonds; (iii) that the proposed issuance complies with federal income tax
requirements which allow for the proceeds and replacement proceeds of an issue to be
invested temporarily in higher yielding investments without causing the advance refunding
bonds to become “arbitrage bonds”; and (iv} that the proposed issuance will not result in
the issuer’s exploitation of the difference between tax exempt and taxable interest rates to
obtain an financial advantage nor overburden the tax exempt market in a way that might be
considered an abusive transaction for federal tax purposes.

d. The Coordinator shall collect and review data related to arbitrage yield restriction and
rebate requirements for advance refunding bonds. To ensure such compliance, the
Coordinator shall engage a rebate consultant to prepare a verification report in connection
with the advance refunding issuance. Said report shall ensure said requirements are
satisfied.

e. The Coordinator shall, whenever possible, purchase SLGS to size each advance refunding
escrow. The financial advisor shall be included in the process of subscribing SLGS. To the
extent SLGS are not available for purchase, the Coordinator shall, in consultation with
bond counsel and the financial advisor, comply with IRS regulations.

f.  To the extent as issuer elects to the purchase a guaranteed investment contract, the
Coordinator shall ensure, after input from bond counsel, compliance with any bidding
requirements set forth by the IRS regulations.

g. In determining the issue price for any advance refunding issuance, the Coordinator shall
obtain and retain issue price certification by the purchasing underwriter at closing.

h. After the issuance of an advance refunding issue, the Coordinator shall ensure timely
identification of violations of any federal tax requirements and engage bond counsel in
attempt to remediate same in accordance with IRS regulations.

8. Continuing Disclosure. The Coordinator shall assure compliance with each continuing disclosure
certificate and annually, per continuing disclosure agreements, file audited annual financial statements
and other information required by each continuing disclosure agreement. The Coordinator will monitor
material events as described in each continuing disclosure agreement and assure compliance with material
event disclosure. Events to be reported shall be reported promptly, but in no event not later than ten (10)



Business Days after the day of the occurrence of the event. Currently, such notice shall be given in the

event of*

oo o

h o

5T

Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

Non-payment related defaults, if material;

Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial dlfﬁcultles,
Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements relating to the bonds reflecting financial
difficulties;

Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final
determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other
material notices or determinations with respect to the tax-exempt status of the bonds, or
material events affecting the tax-exempt status of the bonds;

Modifications to rights of Holders of the Bonds, if material;

Bond calls (excluding sinking fund mandatory redemptions), if material, and tender offers;
Defeasances of the bonds;

Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the bonds, if material;
Rating changes on the bonds;

Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer;

. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Issuer or the

sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, other than in the ordinary course of
business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the
termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its
terms, if material; and

Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if
material.

Approved 2/6/12



EXHIBIT &

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Independent Auditor’s Report for 2010-2011

CONTACT: Business Manager, Linda Von Behren

BACKGROUND:

The independent auditing firm of Hunt & Associates has issued the audit report for the District for the
year ended June 30, 2011. A copy of the audit report was distributed at the previous board packet to
allow time for your review. The auditing firm has issued an unqualified, or “clean”, audit opinion.

You will find the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) beginning on page 7. This is the
District’s summary of its financial activities for the year.

The financial results and audit comments will be discussed at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education accept the Independent Auditor’s Report for 2010-2011.”



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Teacher Association Negotiation Initial Proposal

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
Members of the Anamosa Teacher Association will be at Monday’s meeting to present their initial
Negotiation Proposal.

INFORMATION ONLY



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Approve Letter of Engagement with Piper Jaffray for Underwriting Services

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
Attached is a copy of the Engagement Agreement with Piper Jaffray for Underwriting Services. This
will allow us to use Piper Jaffray to help with bond underwriting services.

Larry Burger will also be present at the meeting Monday night to answer any questions you may
have. '

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve the Letter of Engagement with Piper Jaffray for Underwriting Services.”



P . I I 3900 [ngersoll Ave. Suire110, Des Moines, 1A 50312
lpe‘r a r a}’*’ Tel: 515-247-2358 TFel: 800-333-6008 Fax: 515-280-75%7

Piper Jaffray & Co. Since 1895, Member SIPC and FINR A

February 10, 2012

Mr. Brian Ney, Superintendent
Anamosa Community School District
200 South Garnavillo Street
Anamosa, Iowa 52205

Dear Brian:

This letter (the “Agreement”) between the Anamosa Community School District, lowa {the
“Issuer”) and Piper Jaffray & Co. (“Piper,” or the “Underwriter”) regarding Underwriting
services for the proposed issuance of Sales Tax Revenues Bonds, in the form of Qualified
School Construction Bonds and conventional tax-exempt bonds as specifically described in
a Plan of Finance as attached herein, as amended from time to time by mutual agreement
(collectively the “Bonds,” the “Bond Issues” or the “Project”). We appreciate the
opportunity to serve you in this manner. This letter will serve as an agreement regarding
the terms of this engagement. In addition, we would like to take this opportunity to set
forth some pertinent information about the process of underwriting.

Although the Underwriter intends to work closely with you during the period preceding the
pricing and sale of the proposed Bond Issue with the aim of timely completion of the
financing, we are not herein making a final commitment to underwrite bonds until certain
events have occurred. Such a commitment is subject to, among other things, satisfactory
completion and execution of all final documentation for an offering (including a Bond
Purchase Agreement containing all provisions necessary to satisfy federal securities laws
and the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, the terms of which are
mutually agreeable to the Underwriter and the Issuer, and all other applicable rules and
regulations) (the “BPA”); absence of any material adverse change in the financial markets
or in the financial condition, operations or prospects of the Issuer; receipts of all required
governmental approvals and bond counsel opinions; an Underwriter’s review (“due
diligence”) of the offering documents, as required under federal securities laws; the
negotiation of appropriate indemnification; and credit approval by the Underwriter. In the
event of dispute over language in the BPA that cannot be mutually resolved, the Issuer and
the Underwriter hereby agree to use the language contained in the final bond purchase
agreement surrounding the issuance of Qualified School Construction Bonds, Series 2009,
of the Counci! Bluffs Community School District (the “Default BPA”), other than the
opinions referenced in Section 6(d)(ii) and 6(d}(iv) of the Default BPA shall not be required,
and the no expenses associated with the delivery of such opinions, if any are delivered, shall
be paid by the Issuer. This Agreement is therefore not a final commitment by the
Underwriter, express or implied, to underwrite or purchase any securities, nor does it
obligate the Underwriter to enter into a Bond Purchase Agreement. While we do not
anticipate difficulties in the course of the proposed financing, and look forward to a
successful conclusion to this engagement, we prefer to identify these conditions to our final
commitment at the outset.



Mr. Brian Ney, Superintendent
Page Two
February 10, 2012

Our efforts will include:
a) Preparation of numbers describing various options to finance the Project
b) Assistarice securing rating on proposed bonds (if appropriate)
¢) Marketing the bonds to potential investors
d) Coordination of closing effort for bonds

During the course of the engagement, Piper will participate in discussions with bond counsel, finance
officials or internal legal counsel of the Issuer to assist in advising the Issuer, as part of the
underwriting process, of various financial structures for the propoesed offering and their probable
reception in the municipal bond markets.

The Underwriter will perform due diligence respecting any offering documents as part of their
obligation under federal securities laws. If a final commitment to underwrite the Bonds is approved
by the Underwriter, and subject to the conditions described above, the Underwriter will underwrite
the Bonds and manage an offering or placement of the Bonds. Further details regarding the
underwriting will be set forth in the BPA. The Issuer and its chosen counsel agree to cooperate with
and assist the Underwriter in connection with such duties.

The Issuer and the Underwriter acknowledge the existence of rules surrounding the amount of QSCB
bond proceeds that can be spent on issuance fees. The Underwriter acknowledges that the QSCB
bonds must be offered at a price of par, without reoffering premium or discount.

As compensation for the Underwriter's services, the Issuer will pay the Underwriter a fee to be
determined by the nature of the offering {(but not more than the amounts set forth in Schedule A
hereto). Fees will be payable to the Underwriter in the form of an underwriter’s discount on the Bond
Issue as set forth therein. Fees will be payable to the Underwriter at financial closing.

Unless earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement, this Agreement shall extend
from the date of this letter through the financial closing of the underwriting outlined in the Plan of
Finance, or through December 31, 2012, whichever comes first. The Underwriter may not terminate
this engagement lecter except for failure to perform by the Issuer, and for no other reason. The Issuer
may terminate this engagement letter for failure to perform by the Underwriter, and for no other
reason.

The Issuer reserves the right to extend the agreement after December 31, 2012 by written direction to
the Underwriter and establishment of a plan of finance for the contemplated project.

No Advisory or Fiduciary Role. Tt is understood that the Underwriter is being engaged hereunder
solely to provide for the purchase and sale of bonds of the Issuer and that the Underwriter is not
acting as an agent or fiduciary thereof, and shall have no duties or liability to officers or executive
officials of the Issuer or any other third party in connection with its engagement hereunder, all of
which are hereby expressly waived. The Issuer acknowledges and agrees that (i} the purchase and sale
of securities is an arm’s-length commercial transaction between the Issuer and the Underwriter , {ii) in
connection with such transaction, each Underwriter is acting solely as a principal and not as an agent
or a fiduciary of the Issuer, (iii) the Underwriter has not assumed (individually or collectively) a
fiduciary responsibility in favor of the Issuer with respect to the offering of securities or the process
leading thereto (whether or not any Underwriter , or any affiliate of an Underwriter , has advised or is



Mr. Brian Ney, Superintendent
Page Three
February 10, 2012

currently advising the Issuer on other matters) or any other obligation to the Issuer except the
obligations expressly set forth in this agreement and {iv) the Issuer has consulted with its own legal
and financial advisors to the extent it deemed appropriate in connection with the offering of the
Bonds.

We are writing to provide you with certain regulatory disclosures as required by the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board. As part of our services, Piper may provide advice concerning the
structure, timing, terms, and other similar matters concerning an issue of municipal securities that
Piper Jaffray is underwriting or placing. However, Piper intends to serve as an underwriter and not as
a financial advisor to you in this transaction; and the primary role of Piper is to purchase securities
for resale to investors or arrange for the placement of securities in an arm’s-length commercial
transaction between you and Piper. Piper has financial and other interests that differ from your
interests

Governance. This Agreement will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the
State of fowa, without regard to principles of conflicts of law to the extent that the application of the
laws of another jurisdiction would be required thereby.

The Issuer acknowledges and understands that state and federal laws relating to disclosure in
connection with municipal securities, including but not limited to the Securities Act of 1933 and Rule
10b-5 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, may apply to the Issuer and that the
failure of the Underwriter to advise the Issuer respecting these laws shall not constitute a breach by
the Underwriter or any of its duties and responsibilities under this Agreement.

Assignment of this Agreement. This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior
written consent of the other party. In the event of acquisition of the Financial Services Provider by a
third party firm, notice shall be given to the Issuer regarding the acquisition and the Issuer shall have
the opportunity to consent to the assignment of this Agreement, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

Tax Matters. Issuer acknowledges and understands thar the Services provided by Underwriter are
not intended as advice relating to the tax treatment of the Bonds.

Miscellaneous. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement and understanding between the
parties hereto and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings relating to the subject matter
hereof. If any provision of this Agreement s determined to be invalid or unenforceable in any respect,
such determination will not affect such provision in any other respect or any other provision of this
Agreement, which will remain in full force and effect. This Agreement may not be amended or
otherwise modified or waived except by an instrument in writing signed by both the Underwriter and
Issuer except that to the extent that any term of an executed Bond Purchase Agreement conflices with
the terms of this Agreement, in which case the terms of the Bond Purchase Agreement shall have
precedence.



Mr. Brian Ney, Superintendent
Page Four
February 10, 2012

This letter agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an
original and all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one agreement. Delivery of an
executed counterpart of a signature page of this letter agreement by facsimile transmission shall be
effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this letter agreement.

The execution of this Agreement by the Issuer official below is duly authorized by the Board of
Directors of the Anamosa Community School District, lowa.

Please confirm that the foregoing correctly sets forth our agreement by signing and returning to Piper
Jaffray & Co., the enclosed original copy of this Agreement.

Very truly yours,

Travis R. Squires
Vice President

Please acknowledge your acceptance by indicating below:

ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTIRCT, IOWA

Signature

Name

Title




Schedule A — Maximum Fees

Underwr:tmg Services:
If the rating is “AA-” or higher, rhe maximum fee shall be 1.00%

If the rating is “A-“ to “A+”, the maximum fee shall be 1.25%
If the rating is below “A-“ or not rated, the:maximum fee shall be 1.50%



Plan of Finance*

The Issuer presently intends to issue two series of Bonds to complete the financing of its current
Midd!e School Project:

1. Taxable Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Qualified School Construction Bonds {(*QSCB’s”) in the
amount of $1.6 million, to be issued on a parity lien basis with the Issuer’s prior Qualified
School Construction Bends previously issued

2. Tax-Exempt Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (“Conventional Senior Bonds™) in the amount of $2.4
million (approximate)

If necessary, based on estimated debt service coverage, the District may need to issue subordinate lien
Tax-Exempt Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (“Conventional Subordinate Bonds™)

Based on market rates at the time of engagement with the District, we estimate interest rates as
follows:

For the QSCB’s, an investor return approximately 275-325 bps over the ten year treasury rates. The
current ten year treasury rate is 1.97%. The District’s obligation to the investor is offset by the tax
credit rate that is set daily, currently at 5.04%

For the Conventional Senior Bonds, we estimate an interest rate spread of 40-80 bps over current
AAA Municipal Market Data (“MMD?”} rates. Since 1981, Thomson Municipal Market Data has
provided the MMD scale as benchmark data to the municipal market.

* Preliminary, subject to change



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Approval of Strawberry Hill PTO Fundraiser

CONTACT: Sara Breitbach, Strawberry Hill PTO

BACKGROUND:
Strawberry Hill PTO would like to begin an ongoing online fundraiser with School Mall.

School Mall sends a booklet for each student containing postcards for students to fill out and mail to
family and friends explaining the fundraiser. For each completed booklet, the school will receive
$2.25. Family and friends then go online and buy things they would normally buy online but they do
it through School Mall and the school gets a percentage of the money spent. Most major retailers are
involved in School Mall (Target, Walmart, Sears, etc.) This is an ongoing fundraiser; we would be
registered for one year after we sign up. This fundraiser does not cost us any money.

Attached you will find a little bit more information about the fundraiser.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Strawberry Hill PTO fundraiser.”

10



SchoolMall.com

Fund Raiser Details

H
Program Details | Mow It Warks

Watch Video See The Stores

Sign Up L Contact Us

Start Earni

Your School earns $2.25 per a a rn I n g
participating student PLUS up F RE E M O N EY'
to 50% of all purchases. -

When your school's families and friends shop at their favorite
online stores through SchoolMall.com, everybody wins!
Online retaif sales are approaching $200 Billion this year,
and 80% of all Americans are online. Now is the time to get
your school signed up and earning money.

SchoolMall.com is an online shopping mall where over 400
nationally known merchants have agreed to give a

Stu d e nts Wi na percentage of sales to K-12 schools. Companies like

WalMart.com, Sears, Target, Disney Store, Family Book

G RE AT P RlZE | Store, and Oriental Trading Company participate.

Customers help your schoal by making every day purchases
from the nation's top online merchants.. . with NO COST and
NO RISK for your School.

Sign Up!

Video Qverview | Program Detsils | How it Works | See The Storas | Sign Up | Contact Us

SchealMall.com 180 Freedom Avenue Murfreesboro, TN 37129 | (877} 643-56146

http://www.schoolmall.com/info/programDetails.php 2/16/2012



How It Works | SchoolMall.com

]
Watch Videa | Program Details | How it Works | See The Stores

How It Works

Sign Up l Contact Us

1. Sign Up Here or Call (877) 643-6146 to become a member.

2 We will send you booklets containing postcards for each
= student to take home.

Click Image to see
a larger version.

Parents and students complete postcards to family and
3. friends. Your school earns $2.25 per completed booklet PLUS
up to 50% of all paid orders.

R ot o e
o oo oo

Click Image to see

GUARANTEE: These postcards will only be used for this a larger version.
program and will not become part of a mailing list.

4 Students return booklets to school. Your school mails them to
* SchoolMall in a postage paid envelope.

Postcards are mailed to family and friends with a special
5. brochure offering family magazines, Music CDs, Cookie
Mixes, Cookbooks and other home decor items.

6. Your school receives money and students receive a prize.

Video Overview | Program Details | How it Works | See The Stores | Sign Up | Gontact Us

SchoolMall.cam 180 Freedom Avenue Marfreesboro, TN 37128 | (877) 843-6146

http://www.schoolmall.com/info/howltWorks.php 2/16/2012



See The Stores | SchoolMall.com

VWatch Video Program Details | How it Works | See The Stores | SignUp | ContaciUs

See The Stores

in SchoolMall.com, these Merchants have agreed to give a percentage of sales to schools who are registered. Most
merchant contributions to your scheol will average 5%-10% but some merchants go as high as 50% of salesl| it really is
a great program because you earn money from things people are already buying. Click Here to see all participating
merchants. .

H
1
|
\

Walmart > ® TARGET NETFLIX
4% 7% $12

KOHLS

expect groat things'

3% 4%

Shop with any of these online Stores!

1-800-FLOWERS.COM - 6% DirecTV - $110 Musicians Friend - 6%

ABC Distributing LLC - 6% Discount School Supply - 5% Netflix - $12

Adabe Software 5% Digney Store - 3% OfficeMax - 4%

Aeropostale - 3% Drugstore,.com - 10% Old Navy - 4%

Avon - 6% Eddie Baner - 6% Qriental Trading Company - 5%
Barnesandnoble.com - 6% Fandango - $.10 Sam's Club - 3%

Bass Pro Shops - 5% Finish Line, Inc -~ 5% Sears.com - 2%

Beauty.com - 10% FootSmart - 13% Sephora.com, Inc. - 5%

Best Buy - 3% FragranceNet.com - 8% SKECHERS - 10%

Buckle.com - 5% GameStop, Inc. - 5% Scuthwest Airlines Vacations - 3%
Candy.com - 12% Hanes - 6% Target.com- 7%
CaffeeForLess.com - §% Hooked On Phonics - 15% The Children's Place - 5%
Coldwater Creek - 4% ICE.com - 10% The Sportsman's Gulde - 7%
Creditreport.com - $24 Kitchen Source - 5% Under Armour - 7%

Delta Airlines - $3 Kohl's - 4% . Verizon Wireless - $20
Diapers.com - 2% metrostyle - 8% Walmart.com - 4%

PLUS OVER 100 MORE!

hitp://www.schoolmall.com/info/seeTheStores.php 2/16/2012



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Approve Fundraiser for High School Band and Choir

CONTACT: Mike Meyer, Instrumental Music Teacher, Anamosa High School

BACKGROUND:

8-12th grade band and choir students would be selling Butterbraids. Butterbraids are a filled pasty-
dough dessert. They would be sold for $12.00, and students would make $4.00-4.80 per item
depending on how many we sell as a group. Even at the $4.00 mark that is a profit of 33%.

The reason [ want to add this fundraiser is because we are taking the band and choir trip next year,
and parents have a strong interest in more fundraising opportunities.

Money collected by students would be put into individual student accounts, which are designed to
help music students pay for music expenses such as rental fees, needed supplies, or in this case, a

trip.

The company is a private owned business by Lyle Massner. He works out of Morning Sun, IA. He
has worked with our school in the past selling different products.

This fundraiser looks very simple to run, and I believe will be successful due to its simplicity.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve fundraiser for high school band and choir.”

11



EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Early Graduation Requests

CONTACT: Chris Basinger, High School Principal

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 605.6 provides guidelines for graduation prior to the completion of grade twelve.
A student may graduate prior to the completion of grade twelve if the course work required for
graduation has been fulfilled by the student. A student must complete an application for early

graduation.

The following students are requesting early graduation:
Brad Mull

Hailey Durgin

Patrick Wheeler

Anthony Lewis

These students will have met all the graduation requirements for Anamosa High School.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“to approve the Early Graduation Request as requested.”

12



EXHIBITM

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 20, 2012

ISSUE: Jones County Safe and Healthy Youth Coalition Report on Smoking

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
A representative from Jones County Safe and Healthy Youth Coalition will be present at the
meeting Monday night to talk about a report on smoking in Jones County.

INFORMATION ONLY

13



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Committee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf. Bd.

IASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Kiristine Kilburg, Jean Sellnau, Rich Crump
Kristine Kilburg, Jean Sellnau, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Shaun Lambertsen, Rich Crump

Lowell Tiedt

Connie McKean

Kristine Kilburg, Lowell Tiedt, Connie McKean

14



